( - NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2022, 6:00 P.M.,
M G S D BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,

N ey 1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV

Sanitation District

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
¢  Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

3. Chairman’s Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

4. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action
Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for March 2022

5. Minutes Approval - For Possible Action
Approval of Minutes from the April 5, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

6. The Village at Monte Vista — For Possible Action
Approval of Record Drawings and acceptance of improvements for The Village at Monte Vista Ph,
Iand Il

7. Douglas County Multimodal Trail — For Possible Action
Request for 20-foot easement along MGSD property frontage on Muller Ln. (APN 1320-19-000-009)
to be incorporated into the Douglas County multimodal trail system

8. District Manager Annual Review — For Possible Action
Annual performance review for District Manager Peter Baratti as outlined in the terms of the
Employment Contract between Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District and Peter V. Baratti. Topics
may also include:
o Review of salary

e ———— s v ———
1790 Hwy. 395 « Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
May 3, 2022, 6:00 pm
Page 2 of 3

9. Attorney-Client Conference - For Possible Action
Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees
Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn to a
closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation,
pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

10. Engineer’s Report — For Possible Action

¢  Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation,
line cleaning, and progress of various projects.

11. District Manager’s Report — For Possible Action
+ Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.
+  Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

12. Controller’s Report — For Possible Action

s  Action [tems may include financial items that arose after agenda posting and requiring immediate action or
response by the Board.

13. Administrative Report by Staff — For Possible Action
®  Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

14. Board Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item

(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

15. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
¢ Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
May 3, 2022, 6:00 pm
Page 3 of 3

16. ADJOURNMENT

s The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

e Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistrict.org or can be requested from the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling April Burchett at
{775) 782-3546, or by email at mgsdstaffi@gmail.com or at april@mgsdistrict.org

s  Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
at least fifteen days prior to the meeting.

*  All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

¢+ NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physicaltly handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in
advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

*  This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas
County Historic Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at htips://notice.nv.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 5/4/22

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



YT E6S
00'0Z6%
ILRIFES
00°000°LLS
£8°512%
00°0F$
£rLoLes
05°L£2%
or'geZs
R4 243
341
or'preLs
66°5$
96°LES
66'5$
96'96%
LLLSS
0TELS
05°ZLLS
56°L82%
E€6°581°LS
or'eTTes
6B'PSO'ELS
SL'ELSS

oo'oLLs

uq2Q

oueuauep 17 Jeday
Apmg aley

ubrsaq ssasg 12g
aepdn ueld Jasey
saddng aagon

|eluay JAjo0T 181
sneday ayap

S3NMBS [RUOISSBIOI 1
$|e3IWBY (0IIUDD PITM,
|esodsiq spijosoig
Jieday wawdinby

[day esawe) funlas-wad yn
saddng juelg

neday yswdinby
sanddng juelyg

saiddng axy0

s31iddnsg asiyo

salddng asu0

BT 224135 YOOPNG
Bung Auivow S9€ 330
z2oz ¢ #bespy aunzy
72-£0 SouRINSU| [EDIPAY
ZZ-E0 22URINSY| [EMPAY

22-£0 PIURINSYY (ENPIN

JuwsINquIFy 137 7 201ead0 mm

uondiosagg uonIvsSURs )

d3ueudiuiepy g siieday
wpny X BuUNoIYY
uonIppy s521d 1129
Busaubug

salddng jueld

sanddng jue|q

aveuspuiey @ sneday
asempieHiuawdinby anpo
JJUBUIIRY 7 sHeday
|eacwiay abpn|s
dUeuIEW g Steday
sanddng % Juawdinbg f1gjes
sanddng yuey

siueuduiey 1g siieday
sanddng Jueld

asuadxy xg saddng a0
asuadxg i saddng anyo
asuadx] g saiddng adiyo
asempiegauawdinbg ango
asempieyivawdinby 200
asempieyAvawdinby anyo
SWNIWBag S3UBINSU| Y)[ESH BaNdY
syauag safojdw3 g saxe| ||0sAey
saxe] ||aideg pamady
asuadxy Jue)d RYID

IWEN WN0DY 1D

G jo | abey

N2y [e33US) - saysiBay Payd

010-00905 80F¥ZO0L
OLD-0QELL [433
QEQ-D0ESL SEZFIFDOTL
0L0-007L4 SOZZLPO0ZL
OLO-00r)S LIELOY
OLO-pOr0S SL6909
0L-00908 WAZZEOOED
0L0-00E59 69185
0L0-0090% L T4TA A4
0L0-00808 980802
0L0-00905 100-95.2685%2
OL0-00E0S 100-¥98555F2
0LO-QOr05 11337
QL0-00905 BLZESL
Mo-Qor0s SrOEsL
GL-00Erd 0-666£122
0L0-00EVQ 0-564512C
010-00EP9 0-£p£S122
OL0-00ES9 [013: 1]
010-00€59 £E919
010-00E59 ¥orL9
010-00608 600-L0LLL
010-03205 GO0-LOLLL
0L0-00£02 600-L0LLL
0L0-0020% FOL0ZZ
quinN v 1o quinN 33oau|

e/1e/e - TefL/E
LNMODDY TYYINID - YILSIHIY HIFHD

vir

orir

[

[85:14

14514

orsy

BEBY

14014

Lesy

9egy

1314

SEBY

4314

By

14

j33:04

33114

ja3:

SOPPSS8IHDY
SOFSSETHOY
SOrPasETHIY

0261 9LE98EBBEEIVIHIY
02619/E58EBBEEIPOHIY
0Z619LESBEBBEEIVIHIY
66EVSSBTHIY

# PAHD/HIY

SINANIS LIATHD L0430 INO0H Z202/6/E

11 ONILINSNOD JINONOD3 QYO4SNYH Z202/6/€
NI WA E202/6/€

“INIWAaH Z202/6/t

S3DIAY3IS 333400 IDIOHD LSHId 2202/6/€
S3IDIAYIS 33440 IDIOHD 1SYId Z202/6/€
£321A435 1331 ALNNOD SY19N0Q Z202/6/¢
JNI "¥3LNdINGD DNB3a Z20¢/6/¢
"3NI'SNOILNIOS OV NIIYLAN 2202/6/€

HIONYY ANINIS 2202/6/€

STYLNIY NdIHY 2202/6/€

SIVLN3Y NYIHY 2202/6/¢

JYYMOUYH 3DV 2202/6/€

FAVMQUYH 3DV 2202/6/€

FUYMOYYH 30V 2202/6/¢

S4OMILNI B 531ddNS S5INISNG YYY 2202/6/€
SYOMILNI B $311ddNS SSINISNE Wy 2202/6/E
SYOIYILNI 7 SINDdNS SSINISNG YV 2202/6/€
I ‘dnoig ABojouyaa) NaIaAY UaLEM 2202/1/E
377 'dnoug ABojouyda) Nsay uaIeM TZOZ/V/E
JM ‘dnoug ABojounypa) naany Laue 2202/p/E
H1TYIH NMOLIWOH 2202/v/E

HiTvAH NMOLIWOH 2202/v/t

HLTWIH NMOLIWOH 2Z02/v/S

UaPIAIY PIEMPI ZZ0T/V/E

IWEN HPIYT JopUI  Ajeq uawmieg

114

| 24

€2

fr4

%4

0z

1]

8l

il

91

1)

rlL

€1

f43

o



85°TLs
00'00Z%
08'8r6s
00°0¥S$
00'ors
oo'ors
00°09%
D0'DES
00'0€$
09°5L9'7%
958118
O E66°ES
00'01LF'SS
S6°£9%
00'grs
09'900°L$
0058
00'0LES
00°09£$
96'PLLS
9Brre
S66PLS
SE°228
rE'PrS
6LPES

¥q2a

aveudiuery B sheday

35EI7 [ENUUY STy A IBUNS
BNAIBG YSBI ] -IDIBAN

sisfjeuy ge1

sishjeuy ge

sishjeuy qe

sisfjeuy qe

ssdeuy qe

sisfleuy qeq

FDUBUINUIRY ALIUOW UAH-0
WISENG, IDPHSMINY Si0sadng
|E3L133(3 55314 1489

1E31323§3 55344 129
uoiiduasqng $1a)scd meq 10Ge]
$231u8% Buippaiys 1U3WNI0Q
Bunsa | sapjunds aly [enuuy
suoijeuIazen aakojdwa man
saido?y % asea Jawdod
sadaas Buuea)
asueusuiey %y seday
dueuauiep g sieday
dueUIUIRLY 1 Jieday
PIueuIR g Jeday
SausuRLey 1 seday
3pueuaiLiep T reday

uondussag uonoesuel |

g }0 7 abey
JunoYYy [erauat - amsiBay ey

dueuNUIe 1] sreday 010-00908 ¥SE8raLer
S)Ua4 1 5934 Buiy 0L0-D0ZS9 S62¢
san(On 0L0-00S0S 22822

Bunsa) geq 0L0-00veS ZrLLeTNy

Bunsay qel 0LO-00v2S L0608ZNY

Bunsa), qel 0LO-00v2S 8£808TNY

Bunsa) qeq OLO-00¥ZS ££8082NY

Bunsal qen OLO-00vZS 9£808ZNY

Bunsay qeq QL0-00v25 LPS09ENY

jupuatuepy ig saneday 010-0090% ££99
asuadxy 1y $811ddng a0 0L0-00EP9 22-1009PE6ESY
UOIIPPY $S81d 134 0£0-00E9L SOl
UONIPPY 55314 1199 DED-0DESL EQEL
saiddng ueyg 010-00¥0S S990LL ANI

asuadxy 5 sayddng a0 0L0-00eP9 9959605
sanddng g Juawdinby Lajes 010-00£05 LS2LLBLL
asuadx3 e 30 010-00£05 826r2097
ssempegAuawdmby a0 010-00£59 02699621
DuBuNUER ] SIIEdY OLQ-00%09 ZEVPS0
dueuaule i sieday 0L0-0090S £252106
aJueuIIIRY 3 SHeday 0L0-0090S ES12Z102
asueuajuiely g siieday DLO-00308 0ESLS0S
sdueuAUIRY ¥ Sneday 0L0-00905 £LEETSY
aueuste & siieday 0LO-00905 2LEE259
FJUBUBIMeR 3 SJeday GLO-0090S LE9PZ06
aweny ¥ 19 quiny v 19 quInpY #MoAL|

2ZLe/E - TENE
LNNODY IVHINID ~ WILSIDIY HIIHD

8987
LS8
9s8¥
558r
54987
G58Y
§58Y
o8y
gsev
2114
258y
(8-
(51
0587

&v8P

Lyey

Syar

£rer
32014
trar
£rar
£var
£ver

# PBYIHOY

A1ddNS YOYAIN NYILSIM 2202/6/€

NIQNIW 4O NMOL Z202/6/8

NIQNIW 30 NMOL 2202/6/€

"IN $8Y1 IWHLATYNY ILVLS YAATS ZZ02/6/E
"IN S8V TWIILATYNY ILVLS HIATS 2202/6/€
"ON1 'S8V TWILLATYNY ALYLS HIATS 2202/6/€
"DN1 'S8V TWIILATYINY ILYLS HIATIS 2202/6/E
“INI 'S8V IVIILATYINY 3LVLS HIAS 220e/6/s
"INI'SEYT TYIILATYNY 3LVLS HIANS 2202/6/€
32IA¥IS NIDOD ZZ0Z/6/E

SNOILYD187d SSANISNE AIAISSTEO0Ed 2202/6/E
JNI'SNOWLMIOS TOYLNGD 12 HIMOd 2202/6/€
NI 'SNOILNTOS 10YLNOD 18 ¥IMOJ 7202/6/8
YILIN3ID IDNVITdNOD ¥ILSOd 2202/6/E
DNIQAIYHS ANIDvd 2202/6/€
JNI'NOILD310¥d 34(d A¥IHYIAO ZZ02/6/E
YILNID TYHOIW AITIVA NOSHYD 2202/6/€
VT Z202/6/€

Z343d YNVO! 2202/6/F

$3DIAY¥IS LAY LO43G INOH 2202/6/€
SIDIAYIS L1QTYI 1030 INCH Z202/6/€
$3JIAYIS LIQTYI 1OIT INOH 2202/6/€
53DIAM3S 11G3YD 10430 IWOH Z202/6/E
$321AY3S LIAIYD 10430 IWOH 2202/6/5

$3IDNAMIS LIIYD LOHIQ IWOH ZZ02/6/€

IWEN HPIYY JOPUIA  AeQ Jauiled

0s

3

Ly

9w

sv

£

b4 4

8 4

or

GE

13

LE

9t

k13

PE

€€

F43

52

0f

(.14

8z

42

9z



EE'6SLS

GE'ELES

00°05%

sy

Zrrsis

80°622$

7676025

LE'O¥S

ZLLES

00°96%

Z9°05€%

80°0ZES

00528

00'L6ZS

00°s$

00'00rs

sZTLre'Ls
LR Tr41
(14 T4 11
Q0'056%
00'5.Z%
POroLS
L19vrs
96°Z8LS

uegpg

sayddng pry 15313

resodsiQ SpIOsOlg

1afoiy a.ey

sanddng sopuef

$J3% 7 J9U0] JaULd uoues
51004

neday xeaden

sanddng Jue)d

saddng uayany

Buiuigs] a4 wwzey
Buines] uiag 1ewzey
Buines] wiag Jewzey
Busnel] uliad 1ewzep
sdojde| mau 105 §9E 330
sdoyde| mau 10y 598 3P0
JIVBUNUIEY JIAIDS
Jieday uawdinby
Jeydavau QIoND
Buiddely waisds
yuawabeuepy uany3
BunzauiBuy qeydy samas
Buuaawbug ssaig )79
aur Buuoyuow uabor Jamog
sany

ERIEVE S ETNE (]

uondudsag UoRDESURS)]

¢ jo ¢ afieg

Juncaiy puBuas - saisiBay 3ayD

satddns g wawdinby Aiajes 0L0-00€05 89181605
|eacway abpn|s 0LO-00808 111802

FIueudturepy p saeday OLC-0090% Z2eraEnDD
sa)ddns jue|d LO-00¥0S 2er0E00N

asuadxy 1 sayddng adyo QLO-00EP9 22r0E09
asuadxy Juejd 1310 QL0-00408 CZYOEOMI
ajueusiel 1 saeday 0L0-00905 TTPOEOMY
adueuauep 7 sueday 010-00905 2ZPOEQSD
sal|ddns jueyg 01L0-00v05 ZErOEONY
asempaeHiuawdinby anyo 010-0G£59 22r0E08d
Buiuies 1 fuonesnpy siciessdey 010-00605 2ZPOE0ad
siuag 1 s84 Buny 010-00259 22P0OE0Bd
asuadxg UONEJSILWLPY JIYIO 010-00159 CZrOe0Rd
uempieHiudwdinby aay0 010°00£59 ZZPOEOS)
asuUdx3 UONBNSINILPY JAO 0L0-00LS9 2CPOECSL
asempieqfudwdinby axupo DLO-00ESY 2202€€
3cueuIuIe ¥ sheday 0LO-0090S 809212002
qEYIY Waishs U0 0L0-B0wL BBEE-T
auruAIeRy 17 sieday 0LO-GOvLS b:1:13 4 4
asueusiuely 7y siieday nomasay O1L0-00158 BLEE-22
QLYY WINSAS UONIB0D QLO0-D0raL HIEE-ET
UCPPY 55314 1|96 0£0-00E51 g5€€-22
auoydaal 0L0-00¥Fd 21060

asuadg ony ;g AL 0L0-00515 2EESTGT 54D
auoydaja) OL0-Q0vIre 22432

Jwep Y19 qUnNN v 19 N 8d10au|

Ze/LE/E - Z2/L/E
ANNODDY TVHINID - Y1LSIDIY HDIHD

298%

198
TZ-EF0SL S
22TPOSL FE
22-LP0SL-P6
T OPOSL VG
226E0SLve
ZL-HEOSL-PE
TT-LEDSL-T6
72-98051-v6
T7-980S1°v6
Z22-9£0S1v6
TL-9E051L°v6
22-5£051'¥6
22-5E051-F6
9668Z98THOV

¥60910609L630LHIY
Lo

0oy

osar

adr

098y

547810522dHOY
YIC06090L0EHDY

AYZZE0EOHDY

# PIDHIY

SYINID Z20z/9l/E

HONYY A1LN3G 2202/91/E

WSIA YUY yueg (euonen A1 ZZ02/LLIE

jueg [euonen AW 2202/LL/E
jueg [euonen AU 2202/LL/E
jueg jevonen A 2z202/LL/E
Jueg [eueneN A 2Z02/11/E
jueg [euchen AU 2202/LL/E
jueg |euoney Ad FHOZLLSE
jueg jeuonen A1 2202711/
yueg [euonen AnD ZZ0Z/LL/E
yueg (euonen AU 2z0e/1L/E
Jueg euoneN AND 2z20Z/LL/E
yueg jeuonieN A 2z20z/LL/E

queg [euoneN A1 z20e/LL/E

271 SNOILDINNOD J4IHQTIM €202/0L/E
ueld upai Alddng Joet] Zeor/0L/E
NI 'SLdIDNCD 3DYN0SIY Z202/0L/E
"DNI'S1dIDNCD IDHNOSIY Z202/0L/E
"JNI 'S1d3DNOD 12HN0S53Y 2202/01/E
"DONI'S1dIDNOD IDYNOSIY 2202/01/€

INI'S1IZNOD A2UN0SIY Z20Z/0L/E

Januodd 2202/01/E

271 'ABiaug $13A13 TROZ/0LAE

SNOILYIINNWINOD Y3LYVHD 2202/0L/€

JWEN WPIYD Jopuap  Nea Wawdegd

SL

L

€L

L

L

oL

69

89

9

99

59

€9

9

19

65

85

L5

95

b

£S

F4]

LS



SLE6S
ZLI9LS
8¥'822%
98°'9L$
08’1528
29'65L'PS
or'oszs
£5'869'28
00°'00LS
09°5L9°F$
269478
£0°908$
¥5°95$
L5'pss
00°00L%
05PrS
63'P9LLS
9L'6LFS
oo'ors
00°06%
00°09%
[
LEPSE'rS
T REN'LY
ETILLYS

geq

1531 Buuouvopw wiepy
13foad [duuey?) JUG RISy
|esedsiq spijoseig

Guidnod Jad 1 3|puey POoM
13n4 32Y2A

sanddns ueg

aul| (-] i sauoyd anyo
sa%m0s seb jeunjen

sadmag |e6an

asueuajuiew Ajyivow uab-oy
esodsi] sprosetg

sauoyd |22 aadopduwi3

sds sapuig 1 $19403 Burpuig
S19p|04 34

29000011830 -ANN43H WY

¥S0000L11830 -ANNITY WY
abesp aunzy

$3aN1] 10y [ang

sishjeuy qey

sisjeuy ge

sishjeuy gey

sishjeuy e

13mog uolels dung
JIMOG TUE[g JUINERI]

13 osse buisiey ajoyuepy

uonduosag uonoesuesy

adueudjuep @ sseday
|eaowiay I6pN|S
Fueumew B sieday
astradxg oyny 1g yanuyp
saddng jue|q

suoydala]

sanunn

1e6aq

IuBUNUIRN i SHeday
eAQUIRY IBPNS

auoydajay

asuadx] iy sonddng aniyoy
asuadx3 w saiddng adxyo
SAIUE[RY NPT YK SIBWOISNT
$3JUE|RY PAJD YIAA SI9WO0END
asempieyAuswdinby 3340
asuadx3 oy 7g yon)
Bunsay geq

Bunsay qeq

Bunsa) qet

Bunsa) qe

sanun dwng g Nomsay

aaueUR e g shieday

§ jo ¢ abey
N0y [e1auan - imsibay ey

010-00505

010-00905

010-0080%

010-0090%

010-005ES

010-00r08

0L0-00rr9

0L0-0050S

oLO-0OLLL

010-00905

0L0-00805

CLO-00vPS

0L0-00EV9

QG-00EX9

010-00202

GLa-00202

010-00£59

0LD-00sLS

010-00¥2s

010-00t2%

010-00¥2S

0L0-00res

0L0-DDESS

0L 0-0350%

OLO-00rLS

Z29ard

LLELOL

¥52802

100-566199v2

66996961

BSEEQLO0FZE0E

9LEQTT

484544

0£26992

8199

812802

Z20261€

0-gerelic

0-rZ06122

L LODOANSY

0100000QN4Y

096LY

SBPEPET-540

SSLIEZNY

SELLBZNY

PELLBZNY

LI9LETNY

L LE0ZZ008

LLEDZR06LL

TZ50E0

awen 3 V19

GUINN 3 V19

2Z/VE/E - T2/ /E
LNNOIDY TYHINID - ¥ILSIDIY HOIHD

8.8vr

Lar

Sigr

vigy

220COEEQZL6LHOY

£190£887ZHOV

£L8¥

248¥

Li8r

(7414

698%

898

L9087

£98Y

99T

598+

£9T0TLETHOV

656PZE0L0EHDY

o8y

vasr

vosp

a1

L599L68HOY

LYS9L68HIY

£987

# PRYDHOY

NI SWILSASAIN 2202/08/€

S3IAHIS 11ATYD 10430 INOH 2202/0E/E
HINwY A11N38 Z20e/08/E

SIYENIY NYIHY Z20e/0E/E

$2IIAIAG PIeT) SSAUISNY OIEXI | PUB LUCIAIYD Z20Z/6¢/E
20 ‘epeAsN §o Auedwo) Jayney) 2z02/5/E

T 'dNOYD WOIFTAL ALINILA Z20e/Ee/E
NOILYYOdHOD SYD 1SIMHLNOS 2202/52/E

411 "YIWUM B 11INS 2202/€2/E

IIIANIS NIDOD Z202/E/E

HONYY ATLNIE Z202/E2/E

ALNIGOW 1RLY 2202 e/t

SUGIY3LNI 77 53ITddNS SSINISNS vy Ze0e/Ee/t
SHOTYIANI 7 $311ddNS SSINISNY wvv 220T/E2/E
Aupdwio] s9IBAN B|IABUPIED 2207/CT/E
HINGHID IANVEE 2202/12/E

77 'dnoun ABOIOUYI ] NFIANY UILIEM ZZOT/LLIE
511 ‘ABsau3 s1afi4 Zz0z/LL/E

TN SEVT IWIILATYNY 31VLS HIANS TTOZ/IL/E
"IN 'S8V WWDILATYNY 31VLS YIAUS 2202/91/€
JINI'SEV] TYDILATYNY 3LVLS 43NS 2202/9L/E
JNI'SEVT TYZILATYNY 3LVLS Y3ATIS Z202/9L/E
AB1au3 AN ZZ0Z/9L/E

AB1au3 AN Z20Z/9L/E

DN NOILINELSNOD 153M NIVLINNOW 2202/91/¢

BWEN PAYD JOPUS 338 JUdWARY

ool

86

L6

56

£6

6

L6

06

L8

98

€8

8

%4

o8

6L

8L

5L



gjo g abey
UNCIIY [RIUID - IASIBIY H2AYD

sasuadig uan-o0)
sasuadx] |eydes

sasuaha fouded
PUSEEY
¥L'985'L6S
SLL6LS 3NMaG Ysel) g JHEM sann 0L0-00505 [44°T4 ] 6i8P NIANIW 40 NMOL 2202/08/E LoL
ugra vonduosaq uopesuesy SWIEN JUNOIY 1D ISGUINN JUN0IIY 1D JGuInN 10AU| # PID/HIV aweN Ypay) Jopuap  aieq Jusukey

TLLESE - TT/E
ANNGIOY TVHINID - ¥ILSIDIY HIIHD



PEVEES
9LLLTLS
0rgees
GEFSO'ELS
SLEL8S
FreEs
LEBST'OES
PLZ99'7S
00°ZLL'LS
BEE9LS
oLgLLs
91985
ESTEVS
E6082S
09°9LL0ES
£2098%%
00LLLLS
ZL5v8
020618
BE'EILS
LEE6Z'TTS
0yrs
v6'raES
9LLLETNS
98T5PTS

213

22700 SWwnnualg a4 jRiuag
2270 swniwalg 3 jeiuag
22/b - SWmwalg |enpaw
22/ - swiwalg feapay
22/p - Swiiwsig [eIP3N
ZZ0Z Je - azuemsu) Aejuniop
2T/BLIEG Ud AMMIAIM-18

dd 22/81/60 LISO4IA 1+6
SUQNNQUILDD {5t

woddng piyd
WIWISINQUAIY JIeNPaR
WILISINGLIDY SIeNPIN
WIWISINQUIaY 2ep3N
WIWISINGUITY IBIIPIY
TT/P/E ¥d ATNIINM-19

d/d ZE/P/E 1150430 LP6
SUONNQUILOY /S

ZZ-E0 SWMNILAIG UOISIA
2Z-E0 SWNIW3g UOISIA
Z2/v/E woddng piyd

2Z°Z0 SUBNNQLIUD SY3d
22/20 5224 Loddns ppy>
22°£0 SWWBIg 317+ (Bluag
7Z-EQ SWAWaId }N)-[eIUdQ
22°20 SU0INGLILED YSH

22-£0 adueinsug LRIUNIOA,

SLUMRLIIY IURINSU| YI|e3aH 3a111aY
sjjauag aafodwy g saxe) goideq
SWINILWBI4 SIURINSU] LNeIH 3203y
sijauag aakoidw3 1 saxe | |j0Ikey
saxe] ||osheg panddy

saxe] ||oufeg pasnddy

obuey sjap - Bunpsyy |oukeq - ysen
saxe] ||0ihed painddy

saxe) |osded painasy

saxe) JosAegd paInady

SRy BOURINSU| LYjeaH aaunay
SWNIWaJL4 2IUBNSU) YeaH Jamay
SWINILIALY FIURINSU| YI|ea I2m3y
SWNIWBa 3IUBINSUL YIjeaH d23y
obuey sjjap - BupprayD pofey - ysed
saxe] |j0ided pnddy

saxe] |josked pn3dy

swinald aJuelnsu| yjjeaH adJlljoy
syyauag aadodwy iy saxe] |joifed
saxe] ||oJhed painady

siyauag aadojdw3 g saxey |l0ikey
saxe] |joihed pamidy

SWMLIALY 85URINSUL Yleay 33113y
syjauag aafodwy 1@ saxe) |josleqd
s)yauag 2akoduwi 2 saxe) [oiled

saxe] ||oifed panday

Z jo | abey
1ays1Bay 33YD) |j01key

GL0-00608 CTLEED
010-00205 TTLEED
0L0-00608 010-L0LLE
01000205 0L0-LoLLL
010-00802 OLo-LoLLL

010-00E02  LEGPOEQBLESBOS

91100001 Yd-281ed
010-00£02 2I8LEQ
010-00£02 22BLED
010-00£02 ZZBLED SE
010-00608 2251E0
0LO-00608 2Z51E0
01000608 2Z8LED
0L0-00608 2ZSLED
SLL-D000L Ud-aQ-ZZPOEQ
0OLO-00E0T ZZrOED
0L0-00E0Z <200
GL0-00608 L6690vPL8
OLO-00Z05 L6690PPLE
010-00£02 Z2V0E0-9E
0L0-0020% TTT0d
010-00t02 gTe0-9¢
010-00608 ZZP0EC
010-00205 22P0E0
0L0-0020% Z2BZI0VSH

0LO-00E0C  Z¥OPOCOBLEGH0S

/L - TS

ANNOIDY TIOHAV “ HALSIDTH NDIHD

22¥E

FX443

01¥rrI651 21 8BPEPIHDY

OLFFI651ZLBRYRIOHDY

QLYPrI6s L ZLBBYEIOHDY

£PEL0QQ

6761898ZHIV

2161998ZHOV

Z0800LHOV

L696L99ZHIV

EL00ZPETSYBTHIY

OLOZYEZSIBTHIY

BOGZPETSIBIHOV

LOQZrETSIRTHOY

06996¥8CHOV

69996PECHOY

SL966HDY

SZre

b:T443

PLLLISBZHIY

28L19582HIY

LLL19882HOV

£2VE

£2vE

BEZPTSITHIOVY

0Z096E L908YS LHDY

SLIIINIS dNOA9 - 341113 2202/0E/E
SLI3NIF dNOYD - 3411LIW 2202/08/€
H1TwIH NMOLIWOH 2202/82/¢
H11v3H NMOLIWOH 2202/82/E
H1T¥IH NMOLIWOH 2202/82/¢
3 [BILOIOT 2202/52/E
nusodag 1ang 304 pasn yueg obiey s ep Z20Z/RL/E
Jueg ofuey SII9M Z202/BL/E
|etoueuly eAop Zz02/8L/E
NAYIS - Wi 9sIq 12 119D S ZZ0Z/8L/E
¥ 2202/PLIE
Hr 2202/vL/E
49 ez0e/rL/e
ar zege/rL/e
nsodaq Pang 1oy pasq) yueg obiey spap 2202/0/E
ueg obisey sdM 2Z0Z/¥/E
enuewy eAon TZOT//E
(L1 DM "THYD NOISIA dSA 2202/1/E
(L) DN YYD NOISIA dSA 2202/%/E
NAYIS - WU sia 8 10D RS 2202/0/E
WwasAg Juaaniay saakojdwy Ngng 2202/¢/€
3JYO 5.J2Insed)) NEIS RpRAIN Z202/P/E
S1I43IN39 dNOUD - JANLIN 220E/P/E
SLI43INIE dOOUD - JAMLIW Z202/%/E
N0y SBUIARS Y BaH yueq UO(IBW/SIY TZOT/P/E

3)r1 |eIO(OTY 2202/E/E

9z

52

| 24

£2

[£4

%4

14

6l

81

Ll

a

st

ri

€l

ZL

L

oL



Z 1oz abey
12151683y }ayD [|oaked

(Z20Z W UIBUM SP2Y) 82) TVL0L

GOZVPLPLS

SLZ6YS poom|[ews eieqieg abiieg sjam - Bunpsyd (I0uded - ysed 9L1-0000L ZELEEOSY 9ZVENHD usodaq 19a:1Q 1oy pasn jueg ofiey s|PM 2202/LE/€ ¥E
STLSELS Z2/1E/€ ¥d preog b4 siam - Bunayd |10.4ed - ysE 9L1-0000L  QYE-Md-ZZLEED ZTLEEQUAANAHDY wsodaq 132110 Joy pasn ueg abiey SIdM 2202/1€/5 €€
52988 d pieeq 22/LE/E nsodag Lps saxe] fjoikeg panisy OLO-00E0Z  L¥6-Md-ZZLEED ZZLEEOHDY Aueg obisey snam 2202/1E/€ 43
192467728 22/E0 SUONIQUILO) S¥1d siyauag askoidw 1 saxe) |joideq 010-00205 2ZE0d LLYERIBZHIV walsAS Wwawamay saakodws Nand gz0z/1E/E 83
0TS 22/€0 - 5934 Loddng py) saxe] ||0IAeg painddy 0L0-00£02 Z2E0-9¢ 2LL5898THIV 22140 5,13IN5€31 | I1eIS ePERIN Z20Z/1E/E ot
9WIGHTS 22/£0 - SUONNQIIUC) 5 siyauag aakojdws3 g saxey (joiked 010-00205 2ZLEEOVSH 69£5898ZHIV N2y sBumes yleaH yueg UoIRN/SIY ZZ0T/LE/E 62
LSS 22/P0 - SWNIWAlg UOISLA SWINIUALG 3DURINSU] YUERH 2U1RY 010-00608 SPEOEIrLE 8zpe (1%) DN 34V NOISIA dSA Z202/0E/E 8z
020615 22/p0 - SWhwdag uoisg, swawag aako|dw] g saxe) ||0ifey 010-00205 SPEOEITLE 8zrE (Lv) DNI ‘342 NOISIA dSA Z202/08/¢ 1z

2NE/E - TA/E

ANNODDY MOVAY - YALSI93Y HDIHD



| abed
zzoeieciy

%V9°9L %9€°'€Z LZOVP'E09'C $ 00°29L°L68°C $ 6.9ZL't6L  $ TVL0L
%0006 %000 89'€8G'8¢ ¢ 0029422 $ zeesg'se ¢  JUSWISSINUISY YHAY 00s¢e
%1€0Z %69 6. S’ LEO'T $ 0000001 $ $5896'L $ HANO XOoniL MaN 0£0-00991
%9G LY %P 85 LLPrE'T9 $ 000000051 ¢ €8559'/8 $ juswdinb3 -9sIN 010-00591
%CL L6 %88°¢C 02'569'6S€'L ¢ 00°000°00V'L ¢ 08 Vre'Ov $ qeysy washg uonvsliod 0L0-00¥91
%St L9 %SG e sigzi'eas ¢ 00000009V $ ggyyggL9 ¢ uomppy ssaid eg 0€0"00€9%
%.p'86 %ES 'L 96°/69'2FL ¢ 00000054 $ tr20eT $ ase|d/edey so1sabiq 0Z0-00E9L
%0000 %000 00°000'0L $ 000000t $ - $ Juswsieqy ounbsow 01.0-00Z91
% jebpng % juadg $1ebpng yabpng jenjoy 9J}1L JUNOIIY JequinN
Buiuieweay jenjoy Bujulewey alA QLA junoaoy

aLA 19Bpng snsiaA |enjoy sasuadxy [epded Zz0z-1Z0ZA4



2202/62/v
¥ jo | abed

%S0°9¢ %S6'CL Ge L06'E 00°000°G1 G9'260'LL neday/AL/Buuesd  00¥LS
%<C8°L8 %8L°Cl 86°2LS'E 00°000't c0°L8Y sa|ddng uoiaslio) Q0EILS
S3ISNIdXI NOLLOTITIOD
%EY 9L L- %EV' 9IS (25'128'S) 00'000'S 25'1es'ol uoneonp3 00605
%c6ct %80°LS 08'0.8'6 00'000'ce 0Z'6cL'cl [eaowsy obpnis 00805
%.2 0F %EL6S 6L'+29°C 00'000'6 18'GLE'G sasuadx3 eld J8yl0 0005
%L6'vS %60°GL STATANEAY 00'0000t2 GL6/9'/SI soueusiuepy/siedsy 00909
%6£'8¢ % l9°LL €' 0€€'8¢E 00'000°'GEL /569996 samn  00S0S
%<c0°'0- %<20°004 (29v1) 00'000°08 L9¥1008 se|ddng eld 00105
%l6'V- %L6701 (62 ¥¥L) 00'000°Gl 6L ¥¥L Gl Aeyes  00£0S
SASNIdX3 LNVId
% yobpng o, Juadg ¢ 18bpng yabpng |enjoy 3|1 unoady jsquinN
Buluieway 1ebpng Bululeway aLA alA JUNo22Yy

LA 12Bpng snsiaA [en]oy sasuadxz suoneladQ Zz0zZ-120ZAd



%299
%8Y'€8
%00°001
%00°00}
%8108
%00°001
%SECt
%¥Ll'L
%55°GE
%89°¢C}

% jobpng
Buiureway

%8t 't6
%2S 31
%000

%000

%<8'61
%000

%S9'98
%9¢'c6
%S¥ 9
%t L8

o Wadsg
1obpng

01'G86'}

05'22SCl

00000

00°00S

¥5CL9's

00°008't

vL89%'}

¢l'60¢

6¥°'9SE

CLV6E' L

$ 196png
Buiujeway

220z/62iv
v jo g ebed

00°000°0€

00°000°G1

00000°E

00°00S

00'000°L

00°008'}

00°000°}}

00'000't

007000t

00°000°t}

1ebpng

alA

06'v10'82

0S°LL¥'2

9" 28€1

92'1ES'6

82069'C

LS'v9

82'609'6

femjoy

alA

saymn  00Ess

aoueuauieN/sHeded  001LSS
SASNI4X3 LNINT443 / HIOAH3S3H

Buisa) Juswiesneld 008¢S

asuadx3g qe118yl0  0042S

aoueusuiep/siedsy 00925

Bumiuwied 0062S

Bunsel 00VES

seyddng gqen  00€£2S
SASNIAAX3 gv'1

asuadx3z uonosjiod IBYI0  00LLS

sjend  00S1LS

TR UL EEEY JaquinN

JUNo22Y

(LA 196png snsiaa jenjoy sasuadxg suonesadQ 2z02-120ZAd



% LEE6
%EE'EL
%00°001
%808}~
%59'0€-
%EL cc
%c9 8-
%8986

%0€°S-

% 19bpng
Buuieway

%69°9

%L9°9¢

%000

%9081}

%S9°0E 1

%l LL

%2980}

%ct’ |

%0501

% juadg
19bpng

126LP'SLL
000011
00°00¥
(85°2eL)
(00°€19)
$9'600'2
(€27 2L0'))
¥0°558°01L

(8€°955)

¢ 19bpng
buiuleway

¢20c/ac/y
¢ j0 g abied

00°069'cct

00°00S"1

00°00¥

00'000'v

000002

00'000'6

00°005°21

00°000°L}

00°005°0}

1ebpng

alA

6.0.2'8

00°00F

85'gelL'y

00'€L9'C

GE'066'9

€2 LLSEL

96'vvL

8€°9S0' I

|enjoy

aia

$

$

Buipuog/eoueinsu|

asuadx3 uonoe||0) /v

sigeQ peg

waI( Jad g |enel]

uonelgnd/Buisiespy

abeisod

suoydaia |

sabieyn yueg

sa||ddng 20140

00059

006v9

008v9

00419

009%9

00672

00v¥9

0Sev9

00Ey9

SASNIAdXI FALLYHLSININGY ® TVHINID

8J}LL JUNO2dY

aLA 196png snsJaA [en)oy sasuadx3y suoneladQ zz02-1202Ad

JaquinN
JUNOJoY



2c0c/6eiv
¥ jo ¢ abey

%62'LL %128 66°259°26L $ 00068°Li6 $§ LvigevSL 8 viOL
—— e
- $ - $ seoimag Buikqaon  00VEL
%98°69- %98'691 (00°£56'02) $ 00°0000¢ $ 00/5S6°0S $ upny/Bununoooy  00ELZ
%L 1°202- %L 1"20€ (st'2¥6'06) ¢ 00°000'Sy $ spive'sel  $ Buusauibuz 00212
%61°08 %1861 0Lv20°2E ¢ 00°000°0% $ o0e526'L $ €657 001 4L
$334 TYNOISS340Hd
%88 EYL- %88'EYe (62°696'GE) ¢ 00°000'Ge $ 6269609 $ wawdinbg 800 00£S9
%GE 88 %G9 L L G2 109'0L ¢ 000002t ¢ G2'86E'L $ sjuad/sead Buld 00259
%E0°2Y %L6'LS e 10L'e $ 00°000'S ¢ 998682 $ esuadx3 ulwpy J8ylo 00159
% Jabpng % juadsg $ 196png yebpng |enjoy CHITRULLEE lsquinN
Bulueway ebpng Buiureway ala alA unooaYy

a.LA 196png snsiaa [en)oy sasuadx3z suonesadQ 2z202Z-1202Ad



[AAVALTA 4

| Jo | ebed
%15°9C %6¥'EL £8'G.1'0Zp $ 00Z0L¥8S‘L $ LL'9ZS'POL'L $ V101
%00°9¢ %00'¥9 LL'22v'06 $ 00¥SL'1SC $ €21eL'09) $ 1EAP3N
%¥6°2¢ %90°L9 L0'80E0LL $ 00006'veE $ 66'165'v2T $ sjjouag
%16°12 %082 SO'Sry'6le $ 008¥9'866 $ G620C'6.LL $ sole|es
% 1ebpng % juadg $ 196png 1ebpng [enjoy 91 JUNOIY JaquinN
Buiureway 3obpng Buiuieway aii alLi JUNO22Y

aLlA 19Bpng snsiaa [emydy |[0ihed 2202-LZ0ZAS



7o raleg

- e S OPSSV'SPY'E § SEPOZPIOY § 9SETTTERE § ESLTOTER'E §  PEOL'PEL'Y $  66'TZR'086't §  OO'EEV068'E §  TLTGTTERE §  T6E'GOUVEY'E § 88500789 ¢ Yuow 30 ARp Jse| 2Juejeg (EI0L]
ODCOO'O0ET  § 00'000°05T  § O000000ST § O00000'0ST S 00D000ST 5 O'00000ST  § DO0000ST  § O0000'ST 5 O0DDO'0ST  § 0000000T S SUIABIIY JAYI0 OL SIajsuRIL
SJUNOIDY JIYY) WL SidgSues ]|
00'560'T 5 sasuadia panuiay|
: S TT-TT Ad 10) swpep) predaly
S H way| pauamay [ $159YD PIPICA
TEEEE PP T § | - 5 S GEEE0TS5 § PL9SSL6 S 6VISSLBI 5 LEGSTEIZ  § IvI69¢B 5  GUEESVEL 5 ECLL690T  $ 9LUSTOOT S vRE9SOET S BYIPEUE  $ sasuadxy |30}
SLEIBTET S 00'SP6'ST 5| 000Z0TT 5 GLESL6L 5 | SUOG0RE  § SLLGEEY 5 SORELET S STTLLL B S SELITET 5 SETEN9T  § 83 [BUCIESHI0IY
IVErLBET § vOLST'OT | pOLSTOT  § wDuST'OT S 9wsso'sr | - $ 99°650'8Y  $ 99'§50'8T  §  ZBTEN’Zz 5 msuvE § $35uadx] pajejay-ioshed
AT LEEROT 5 16'5L8'9 $ 609207 S 88TLT'H S 1oesns S Ov'iEY'E $ | BT'ISKIT S 09 TLTET S | BO'BLE'LT S D6'BES'LT $ | Or9z8l 3 %3 UORRIISIUIWDY 3§ |RIBUID)
0r'Z6v0E $ SO'BLE'G $  96'08F'S $ 90°T80'6 $ $ SLEIT 5 05eUT $ T1'9Y 5 pTeEdr S B50SY $  SUELP $ sesumdxy Jusn3/II0R5Y
00 6091 $ T$'ES0'T S orTrLT S vE'ves $  00'0SE $ OD'GES'Y $ 6E5E0'T $ LLESET $ BS'ECE'T $ oiosy $ | OODET $ sasuadsl qe
9'6ISTZ $ 65'919'7 5 OE8SE'S S §59L5°E $ TLLpT $ 906181 § ESDOL'T S TOEI9T S 9rEEyT §  Hrp0sT S | 66507 s sasuadg sUORI3)|0)
9TBITOEE S EGLOV'ET | YEETYSE  § OTSSY'Sr  § 99'999'B7 ¢ ILBLE0Z  $ OLPSE'SS § vEDSL9r & OPISTUT  § SOUTOL  § LRSS0V $ sa5uadx] Jueld
LYEPISSL  § TEBE0'0LF  § TO'BBZ'ST  § LT659'E9 $ BOERI'RT  § vS6E0Y $ EE9EE'0T  $ 6ESSSUT  § ISYZE'TZ  § OT'9STTT 5 Z8ESTET  § sasuadiy [encte))
InQ pieg yse)
ST'9vr9Z6LT  § " H " § | 06'9ST'EET $  E0'BE9'0EE $ | TSBrL9iE EREECLE T $ | 94°904'8E2 S PRTIERLE S ITEITOIE S | 55 ZeR'arY $ | BY'EIT'EEL S 0T'806'TZL $ sidrasay ysed je1o)
SL96T'8T s vEorET $ sz'9eg’ve § | - § 00§Lt s 00'GTE 5 96'88S $ oo'szr s 0
06'€12'T $ 69607 $ 69607 $ 69607 $ | 69°602 § 69978 $ 69602 $ 69607 $ | 69°602 $ 69607 $ 69607 $ WIWISINGUITY SUl LY eaH
SUERSlE § EL0BE'BOT § - HEE $ 00REITPL  § 0080TBL EE9PERIT  § - s - $ ayD
STRTETE s 00'S6T 5 $ s - $ 0sZre'e § SLOLPE s 00'00r 5 000T5TZ S $ wawasInquiey yinosy-ssed
esLeey § SO'606'YI  $ | SO'BBE'DZ  $ APESZTEE § E6TRLBT 5| S9EMER $ ESTOTTL  § BruLp'sz  § BeLpbO9l  § THRRTEl § | ZUSTET $ walopeA PY
ozetzItt  § YTLZTT § THTICTT § IOTITTT § PYTTTTE § IOTTTTT O THTIITT § ZOTALTT 5 IGMETT § THWITT § Tl 8 (L4225} xeL porepyosue))
£0'000°T s s A $ . $ 00°000'T [ - [ [ 334 UONeKIUUY|
00’617 $ - $| - I § 006157 $ B s| - $ $ 324 aBealoy|
COGET'SEE § 00'$25'0s & OO'SIETE 5 oO0O0'eT 5| - § ooore'vET  $ 00'gor'0E  § | OUD9E'S $ 00007'ST  § 000BY'SS 5394 Mpoede)
£0'086'7Z H 00'058°E S 0OSLYT $ 00SLET | - $ ovorzL $ 000072 $ | 00099 $ 000017 $ 00080 $ 333 UaRIAULL)
BUYPPZ'TOPT 5 VEOZE'SST  § 6PTPRIET  § LTUOT0R | OEGLE $ S606T'80Z § EEOTYIFT  § EETLOPST  § O'EBLOLT  § [L99FET S 3834 4850
s1diasay yses)|
] [ [s8poTvT0r $[OS€TZTE6E S| ES/TOTEHE S vE9E8PET Y S| 66TLR0S6E $ | 0FEEP'068E $ | TLI6ZIEHE § | Z6909'VETE § [8B00077Z89E §[ T 9ES'MESE 6 yiuop j0 Aep 15T aduejeg|
1Ny [EIITIN

1wy, | unf | Aepy | aly | FIT | 934 ) [T | 2] | AGN | 10 | dag | Any | nr

TTOT-TZ0ZA
ANTWALYLS AHYWIWAS LNNOJ3DV

14940




T o aleg

e LULPITE66 § GEI6TTOOT 5 SESITIZEUT § PEBLSSIZOL § LESBSOLOOL § ISLECSTHOL § LVSSEZIZOT § CBOLLTOTOL § OFLBE9S66 § BOOUGILE6 § HSY2 101

A 00'00% 5 007008 $ | 00'00S $  00°00S $  00°00S § 007005 S 00°005 $ 0009 $ | D0'00S § | 00'00S $ Yauow jo Aep 18| AUe|eg

08'T9€ 1 - § 0811 [ 5 H e B . s 000 H 4 SUBBSINGUIRY
08'19¢ 5 - $ 08'TIT 4 - s - 3 00'orZ $ = % sasuadxy
00'005 S | D9'00S S 00’008 S 00005 5 00005 S 00005 4 0009z $ 0000 $ 00004 $ 00008 s Yauaiy o 15T aduejeg

yse) Anad
6L'TOT'ER $ 6LTOT'ER $  50'850'¢8 $  09BLO'ES $  09°0L0°€8 § | L9'190°ER $  OP'rSO'ER $ TT'8r0'Es $ | SLLEDES A 1{3] H yauow yo Aep isey auejed|

g 3 < SIUNGIZY JAYIQ €1 JSUeL]

SRR . PLEL S SP6 4 o008 § £6% § LTL s 829 § 980T s E£71 $ zETT $ paule] Jsdiau|
= - - 4 SIUNEOIY JSYLG WO JSJSUR]|
6£°TOT'ES $ | S0°880°c8 S 09'8L0'€8 S 09'0L028 S L9'To0'eR $ OP'psO'sR S TTskD'E8 $ SLLED'ER $ ZP'SIO'Es S O9El0'eR H YILO Jo IST aduejey,

JROI3Y PHIAISTY pucq YHHY|
E STLOFEIT'S §  STLQOGIT™9 § | LTSAS'QIN'Y §  SWEs@rIT'S § TVEER'SSI9 ¢ SLLZTSST'9 § SESBYPST'D $ BUECZ'WST9 $ T9'SSYEST® §  obord'IsTy § yiuawi jo Aep yse| duejed|

. 5 - 3 SIUNGIAY JFYIO & AHTURI ]
TFOTTLL 5 TE'ESSSE $ TEEES'BE 3 WIWhed vyHY
oz'sze'e § 80'2T0'T S TE'969 4 pLE6S S L9199 § Oreegs $ 9459 $ L649L S 91's08 $ 01188 s pause3 1saJ3u|
z 5 A 3 Buday) wied) 18Ut
STI096TT $ LLUGBLBITO § SEEELITE $ IP68R'SST® S SLGZI'sSsT's § SEBBIPST'9 & BSEZIWST'd § THSSPESTY § Hrope'ZST9 § [986Z'DETY § YIuow JIST I0uRjey

180033 1004 4191

EQ'OSY'SPE $ ED'OSY'SET  $ BSLLRIET  §  IEEBOTLT $ | 10°682°201 $ | 01°929'902 4§ TUT9'EET 3 TWLIvE'TEL $ 108L've §  EETTL'BS 4 Yauouw Jo Aep 1se| aduejeg [£30)

V695266 S BUZPP LY S GLTEZGL § TUOZCOET & 6OSSEPOT  § BWLLO'EL S ELTBI'6PT 5 OGPSEIOT 5 QEGPEEIT 5 S¥SSIrE $ sasuadx3 |johey
. 5 193D PIPIOA

BLPST H a0z $ To'0T LA 474 $ 008t S 9947 S prsl S oEsT S po'ST S EETT S 153431|
00'000'00E'T  § OO'OOD'OST  §$ QUORQIOST  § | DO00DDST  § DOO0O'OST § 0 - $ 00DOO'OST  § 00VOODST S 00OOODSTE  § 0DDODTOST  § 0O000BOTL § Huyo3yD Wy JaysuelL
£0°051°S6T S ERTLRERT S 9E'EBOZLT S TO'BEETOT 4 0T'9Z9'90T $ TTT89'EET S TYLPSIET S TWisLY8 $ Ee'TZLES S S9'PIRTr H YO Ja 35T 3duejeg

oy (osiwgi

| 1®e), | ung ady EX) [T EE) AnN PO dag 2ny nr |

TOT-TTOZTM

livda

LINZWALVLS AHYWIWAS LNOOIDV




Agenda Item 5

Minutes "from
April 5, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Items in this Section Include:

v' April 5, 2022 Minutes with PowerPoint budget attachment



Board of Trustees

= Minutes of Regular Meeting

K C Tuesday, April 5, 2022

MGSD 600 P
Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti Chris Shorten
Ted Thran Cliff Simpson Doug Smith
Mike King LaVonne Ghanavati Jeremy Hutchings
Ray Wilson Bruce Scott Sondra Condron
Mary Schilling April Burchett

Bill Peterson

Board Members Absent:
None

Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

Public Comment: Chris Shorten introduced himself and announced he is running for Board
Trustee.

Chairman’s Comment: Barbara reported that Bob Allgeier passed away peacefully at Carson
Tahoe Hospital, and a Celebration of Life is being planned. She wished Mary well in her future
endeavors and thanked Ted and Mike for signing up to run for re-election.

Salary Scale: Peter Baratti reported that the same COLA factor has been utilized for the past 2
years. The current COLA is now up to almost 8%, and he reported that the COLA numbers are
moving very quickly. In addition to a COLA, he is proposing an adjustment to the scale itself
which hasn’t happened in 10 years. He wants to increase the starting salary so we are not
competing with Walmart, Hobby Lobby, and McDonald’s. The entities we are competing with
are starting at nearly $20 per hour, which seems staggering. Other agencies are also confronting
the same situation and making similar adjustments in order to stay competitive. Barbara
confirmed that the wage scale shown includes both the 3% adjustment and a 7% COLA. Peter
stated that this will also help us retain current employees. MGSD has fantastic employees, and
we don’t want to be a training ground to lose them to other agencies. It costs a lot to train
people. Barbara stated that we have always valued our employees and give them benefits and

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782:4915 (fax)



e L
Minutes
April 5, 2022
Page 2

training. Mike asked if MGSD pays 100% of PERS contribution and asked for the current rate.
Peter replied that the current rate is 29.75%, and a large number of agencies that pay 100% of the
contributions. Mike stated he is not comfortable with this salary, since the current economic
conditions are hard and everyone is struggling. He felt we need to be stingy with rate increases,
and he did not agree with an across-the-board salary increase, which also increases PERS,
Barbara asked Mike for clarification of what Mike is looking for, and Mike stated that he is
opposed to the 3% scale shift but is okay with a 6%-7% COLA. Barbara noted we didn’t make
any adjustments before because we were trying to be fiscally conservative, but even though we
have treated our employees well doesn’t mean we have kept up with everything. Ray Wilson
stated he wasn’t aware at the time of the budget subcommittee meeting that the County was
doing a 2% COLA and an additional 9% COLA. He noted that MGSD’s employees received a
cost of living every year, even though the County’s employees did not get a COLA. He
wondered how it would look to the rate payers if we give employees more of a raise than the
County or the Town of Minden. Ted stated confirmed that the effective date of the new pay
scale would be for the new fiscal year, and Peter confirmed that this will be effective next fiscal
year. Ted noted that it’s hard to lose employees to other entities after you’ve spent so much time
and money into training. Barbara noted it’s a fine line to figure out what’s best for the
organization. Ted noted that other companies will be looking for our CDL’s. Mike asked if we
have a retention problem. Peter said we don’t at this time, we have one employee who is
planning on retiring in a couple of months, and we will need to replace an operator. His worry is
that we have now invested a lot money in our two new employees, and he would not like to lose
them to someone else. April noted that Hobby Lobby announced their starting wage is $18.50
per hour, while ours is $18.57. We don’t want to be in the same applicant pool as Hobby Lobby
and Walmart. We want to be in the same pool as Indian Hills, Carson City, or Douglas County.
Mike emphasized the PERS retirement benefit that MGSD offers over a place like Hobby Lobby.
Mike stated the manager can start a new employee at a higher step on the scale. Motion by Ted
Thran to approve the proposed MGSD salary scale for FY 22-23 with the scale adjustment
of 3% and a COLA adjustment of 7%. Seconded by Mary Schilling. No further discussion.
Motion carried [4 ayes (Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 1 nay (King), 0 abstain, 0
absent]. The Chairman asked for public comment. Chris Shorten asked about the PERS
structure, and confirmed that PERS is 100% paid by MGSD. He noted that PERS increases the
contribution amounts quite often, and it eats up a pay raise. He also noted that there is a cost to
training, and if you have turnover, you have to factor in that cost. He stated that younger people
see jobs as jobs, they don’t see careers, so you have to look at what can be done to incentivize a
younger employee.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
April 5, 2022
Page 3

Barbara noted that we only need to call for public comment at the beginning and end of the
meeting, but we also like to do it throughout the meeting.

Tentative Budget for FY 2022-2023: Peter Baratti presented a PowerPoint presentation of the
tentative budget (see attached). Items in red are new line items reflecting current administrative
practices. The handout replaces the expenses that was included in the packet. Peter explained
that some of the capital expenses are a continuation from this year. We will also try to purchase
equipment ourselves to do the installation ourselves for many of the projects listed to keep the
costs down. He emphasized that the capital projects listed are a fragment of some of the items
we need to start moving forward on. The percentages of proposed budget items in relation to the
overall budget has not changed. The numbers are shown without depreciation, but we will need
to fund depreciation. We have not signed the contract for the GRGID interceptor rehab. GRGID
will be participating in a portion of the cost. Mike asked if the amount shown for the collection
system rehab is MGSD’s portion. Bruce stated it is. Mike asked about the rest of the rehab
projects brought forth by RCI several years ago, and Bruce stated those projects are not included.
Bruce reported that RCI will be doing the design on some of the projects during the upcoming
fiscal year in order to take advantage of NDOT’s work on Hwy. 395. Mike asked if this is
funded, and Bruce said engineering will be, but construction won’t be until the next fiscal cycle,
Bruce explained that the GRGID line has taken priority over many of the other items, since
GRGID will pay for a portion. The design for the smaller projects are ready for any NDOT
construction. Ray asked if we are going to look at grant money for any of these projects. Peter
stated he spoke with NDEP and we may qualify for some money through the State Revolving
Loan Fund. We may have a low interest loan or possible a principle forgiveness loan.

Discussion followed regarding the proposed revenues and expenditures, and Peter noted that
revenues are less than expenditures. The treatment cost per thousand gallons is $4.40. We're
seeing more solids and less liquids resulting in more solids. Our depreciation has decreased
because we are reinvesting in our capital projects. Ted confirmed that the net asset amount is
historic and not fair market. Peter said historic, and Ted noted that at fair market we would have
$10 million to fund $50 million. Net cash is still in the negative. We had a great year for capital
revenue, otherwise the numbers would be worse. Barbara asked if the capacity shown are all
paid for, and Peter said it is. Peter reported that there the predicted increase in ad valorem is
$50,000 and the SCCRT revenue is static. Barbara is concerned that Douglas is a non-
guaranteed county. Ted stated that he is also concerned. April researched it, and it looks like we
will still get that money, and that non-enterprise funds will not see an impact although it is
difficult to figure out how the money is disbursed. Peter stated that the net cash if we do all the
projects will be a deficit of $2.857 million. We only received $29,000 in interest, although he is

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
April 5, 2022
Page 4

budgeting $100,000. The depreciation is 32% but noted that last year’s was 36%. On the State’s
budget sheets he asked the State for direction on Page 9 and that page has been populated with
the contracts.

Barbara thanked Peter and the budget committee for all their work on this. The Chairman asked
for public comment, and there was no public comment. Motion by Ray Wilson to approve the
tentative budget for FY 22-23 with a tax rate of 0.1224%. Seconded by Mike King. Motion
carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

Motion by Ray Wilson to set May 18, 2022 at 11:30 am as the public hearing for review and
approval of the Final Budget for FY 22-23. Seconded by Ted Thran. Motion carried [5 ayes
(King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

Claims Review and Approval: There were no questions or comments by Board. The Chairman
called for public comment, and there was no public comment. Motion by Mike King to
approve the claims received for February, 2022 in the amount of $187,552.49, and to
approve the payroll-related expenses paid during February, 2022 in the amount of
$79,231.79. Seconded by Ray Wilson. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood,
Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

Minutes of March 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting: Motion by Mary Schilling to approve
the minutes of the March 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting. Seconded by Ted Thran. The
Chairman called for public comment, and there was no public comment. Motion carried [5 ayes
(King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

Carson Valley Medical Center Capacity Request: Represented by Doug Smith. Peter stated
this request is for the expansion of the Carson Valley Medical Center at the south end of
Gardnerville. It will likely by less units than is being requested as he has not yet finished the
calculation of the demolished areas, which will result in a credit in edu’s. Barbara asked if the
applicant is aware of the process and requirements. Mr. Smith stated MGSD staff has been great
to work with. Ray asked for the overall capacity of the plant, and Peter reported that we are at
1.6 million gallons per day (gpd) and we are permitted for 3.5 gpd, so we are well within our
permit. The Chairman called for public comment, and there was no public comment. Motion
by Mike King to allocate up to 50 edu’s of capacity to the Carson Valley Medical Center

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



MGSD
YnSn T
Minutes
April 5, 2022
Page 5

for the proposed expansion project located at 1107 Hwy. 395 in Gardnerville (APN 1220-
10-610-010). All rules, regulations, and requirements are to be met and all fees paid.
Seconded by Ray Wilson. There was no further discussion on the motion. Motion carried [5 ayes
(King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

MGSD Service Area Expansion to Include Property at 1100 Sawmill Rd (Continued from
March 1, 2022 regular board meeting): Peter discussed the project proposal, which is 84 acres

on Sawmill Rd on the other side of the Allerman Canal. The property is out of the district
boundary, and we have no mechanism to force them to annex to MGSD. April spoke to Bill
Peterson today to provide information to the County to allow the applicant to move forward with
the septic system as proposed. Bruce Scott stated he has no objection to a septic system onsite.
Ultimately, there will be other projects on the other side of the Allerman that will require
municipal sewer, but we can look at it on a case-by-case basis. He and Bill can set up criteria on
this that would not set a precedent. The County would like us to serve anything that would
create an excessive amount of effluent. We don’t want to set the Allerman as a physical barrier.
Jeremy Hutchings from Douglas County stated he agreed with Bruce’s thoughts. Bill would like
a little time to look into this. It needs a little analysis, and there is an old court case, and that
needs to be looked at. We are a public body and we can’t treat anyone arbitrarily and
discriminatorily. The service area boundary was set due to gravity flow. We probably can
expand it, but we need to be sure of it. Barbara stated she is concerned about the precedent, and
the original grant was about gravity flow, and the broader spectrum with the development on that
side of the Canal. She wondered what the County’s future plans are, and whether they want us to
serve that area. She also noted that the project will take RV and septic sludge, and we don’t take
septic sludge. There are other projects that are coming forward in the District regarding RV
sludge. Bruce stated that when the service boundary was established there were also potential
sewer flows for planning, but those flows have been less than estimated. There is capacity for
MGSD to serve those areas. Bill also noted that the plant was much smaller at that time.

Barbara noted that we are at half the capacity, and Peter stated that the design of the plant will
allow us additional capacity up to 5 million gpd. Jeremy felt that it makes more sense for MGSD
to serve this area since the County’s infrastructure isn’t as close. Peter felt that at some point
infrastructure will need to be provided in this area but this project will not require it. Ray asked
if we can allow the septic now but require them to connect to sewer if another project
necessitates a main extension. Jeremy stated that if there is sewer on their frontage, then MGSD
can require connection at that time. Ted asked what would happen if the septic spills into the
Allerman. Jeremy said the owner would have to do some treatment onsite. Motion by Ted
Thran to deny the expansion of the service area boundary for service to 1100 Sawmill Rd.,

1790 H;va 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(=

MGSD

Minden Gardnerviile
Sanitation Disiriol

Minutes
April 5, 2022
Page 6

(APN 1220-11-001-075) and to direct the District Manager to work with legal counsel
prepare a letter to Douglas County stating the District’s unwillingness to expand the
District’s service area boundary for service to 1100 Sawmill Rd. Seconded by Ray Wilson.
No Public Comment. No further discussion. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood,
Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

Attorney-Client Conference: Bill Peterson reported that he is working with Pine View Estates’
legal counsel on a draft document, but it is not ready to present to the board. He was supposed to
have a meeting with the Tribe’s legal counsel, but that hasn’t happened yet. It appears their issue
is whether the property is Trust land which requires different approvals. They haven’t met yet,
but with the agreement we won’t have to go to tribal court for a resolution.

He also reported that he is looking into the Bently agreements. We are fully in control, and they
cannot transfer agreements without our consent. The agreement states we would have to agree to
a potential buyer. Bruce and Bill noted that the agreements are solid for MGSD’s benefit. We
can start charging for effluent in 2032,

Engineer’s Report. Bruce Scott reported on the following:

The proposed CMAR contract of $2.686 million has been sent to Bill for review. Peter has also
had some contact with GRGID about this. Bill stated that GRGID will not be a party to the
contract but they are responsible for a portion of the cost.

District Manager’s Report: Peter Baratti reported on the following items:

Quite a few meetings occurred with the staff who are handling the Bently Ranch operations, but
no he has had no conversations with the Distillery staff. Their staff indicated that there was no
further information than what has been reported on.

Belt Press: The machine is in place, and we are now working on the piping. We have had some
holdups with equipment, but we’re getting closer to getting this completed.

Two of our newest employees have been sent to CDL school and they are now licensed for Class
A. We may have need for a Class A in the future, so having the Class A will give us more
opportunity to expand what we are capable of doing.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
April 5,2022
Page 7

The new manhole on SR 756 that is being installed due to a new subdivision in GRGID’s service
area is being built to our specification and MGSD staff is onsite to protect our infrastructure.

Other projects are moving forward. Additional units were permitted today in Heybourne
Meadows. He expects a ramp up in flows in future and we’ll need to look at expanding our
permit sooner than was originally thought.

Staff has begun working on the pista grit channel.

Controller’s Report: LaVonne reported that there are 20 liens on file for approximately $12,500
and 15 accounts on the watch list.

Administrative Report by Staff: April reminded those running for board that their first campaign
finance report is due to the Secretary of State’s office by April 15",

Board Comment: Ray congratulated Peter and staff on the budget presentation. Barbara
reported that she spoke with Eric Nielsen at Town of Gardnerville, and they are expecting
development to explode.

Public Comment. There was no public comment.
Meeting adjourned 7:55 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

: By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary

:fab

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



S D

G

m-l-'
-0
.;-:
L.""
0 v
o
UO
| -
mC
@0
>
g:
C
Lo
2()




doyS HIONN

\W@o:m CC-2C




Jabeue 1o11SIqg
eieg A 10ied

oojsni| - buiyos Aiepy
90]Sn.| - UoS|if) puowAey
1ainseal] - ueiy] paj
uewLIRY?) 82IA - Buiy| [8BYIIN
uBLLLIIBY?) - POOM|[BWS BIEQIE]

So9)sni] Jo pieog aSHIN

JOL}SIQ UOHEHUES 3|[IAIBUPJEY) UBPUIN




1oy sesusdxy Bulpiedo

£Z-0208 A4 SPB820Id PBIOWIIST [04O]

SMO[H USDD SalINDY Buisenuy

SMOJ4 SO BUIoupUlH paiDise] PUD [0HA0D

SMO|H YSDD BuioupuiH (0410 — UON

SMO|H YSDD Sainioy Buiniedo

YSDD) / Si8SSY JON [OOLOLSIH

SUOHDB 00| / 4SO {UBUIIDSI] ODNOISIH

ooUDIOg BulpUNS Y (DIUOSIH

SOINLDUBTXT SA SENUBSASY [DDLOLSIH

SONUBASY IDDLOJSIH

sosusdxy |pdoD

auINQ y8bpng €2-220Z A4

sjusjuoy) JO 9|gD]




%961 96G°88Y$ C6S'96V°CS 881°G86'C$

%9 L1 CLLvYS VG LSCS 99C'S6CS

%S89 STATAOIeIS 0067EES | 9ZL'L6ES

%V 8L 682°€81S Br9'866$ ASOR RIS

%S CC 69/ '70CS 068'166S 6G9QLLLS

12-22 A4 woly

SOUDUDA ¢c0c-1¢0¢C Ad XAVATAVAVE

INITLNO 13©9dNd ¢20¢-120¢ Ad




SISN3dX3 1VI1IdVO

000°'G6€°€S
000°000°L$
000°0¥Z$
000°'0S$
000°'GLE$
000°022$
000°0LES
000°002°1$

L9LTLY'ES asuadx3 |pjidp) [pjo] <
[9L°LLS juswasINquUIISY ViV <
|DjO1-gns <
uolsupndx3y ssald {|og <«
noday aje1ouo0)) | # 18jsebiq joadsu] B UPa|D <«
Z % | # 194UD|D AIDWid Ul 8}810U0D qpydy <«
(L# §1S-DJSId) JIUN XSUOA PODIOH SIOD|ASY IO JIf OUDY <
sjuawaon|day J1sjlog «
MOoNnI] DIBWDD «
qpyay WajsAg UOI29j|0D <«




GC L9895
£R6'00LS

¢E'989S
067 7195
0186595

SONUBASY|
Bunled-UoN

7oQ6L1'CS
802'9C'CS
ABOYLESCS
LL1160°CS
AURAAORAS
SONUBASY
Buitoiad(

1202-£102 S.A4

SONUDADY

0S

000'00G$

000'C00°LS

000'00S°LS

000'000°CS

000'00SCS




C'PrR'eS C'G8G'eS GV/GeS 6'/89'€S 9'8Cr'es esusdx3 (ool
1'225°SS  LMT'ES €G6L'ES STLV'ES L'SPL'TS SONUSASY [D4O]==
120c 020 6l0c  8l0C  LIOZ

-5
000°00S$
000'000°LS
000'00S’LS
000'000°CS
000’005 ¢S
000'000°ES
000005 €S
000'0007$
000008 1S

salnjipuadxy SA SONUSASY




80'¢eL8GC'0L8S 170" 1S[QLL LS| Q6LLS \mmm;w“‘omm;m [C 1S PeMO ©OUDIOY
| | eouojog [PIHY] |

020z | x0T /102 | 910z | 510z | vioz | €10z | zioz | L10T

5 O

0/0/0/0/014
00000Y
000009
000008
0/0/0/0/0/0]1

00000¢ |

(22UD|0g DUV JIDSUIT PaM BoUD|IDYg 20ouD|Dg DI DOOOOW _.

1023r0dd N39-0D 110¢

ONIANNS VddVv
0000091




SUO|IPD OO0 L/SISOD 1Usulieal]
610¢ 810¢




A4 JO PUT D $18SSY 1ON Ad JO PUF JO UsOD
0cOc¢ 610¢ 810¢

5

000°000°GS

8686798
il ] PeGZZEeS— —— ——  0p0'000L
828°06L'6S  ogeris00Ls  ©806LCeS m

000'000°G LS

000°000°0¢S

000'000°5¢S

[0/'796'9C% c68'V8C LS LOV'868°LCS L6G° /16128
UsnD/Siossy N

000°'000°0¢S




(886°LLL) Usiod ISN

76G'989)$ sjijouag aaiojdwi] «

\?no. 18L°L)$ sobBDM ‘SOlD|PS <

(699°9LLL)S $92IAIBS ‘SPo09S ‘saliddng «

VAN YA soljIAIOY BuljpladO WOl SMOJ4 UspD «
MO14 HSVYD S3ILIAILDY ©NILV33dO (V




ysoD ION

6GQVELS XO| PSIOPIOSUOD <

WACACTASHS XO| WSIOIOA PV < m

SMOT4d HSVD SNIDNVNIL 1V1IdvO -NON (4




(£91°£58°C) $ YsnD iSN

QL LL)S JUSWIADASY V2RIV «
000G19 S [01IdDD PBINQUIUOD WO SPS820Id «
(000'S6E°E) S 104D JO UOIONIISUOD) PUD UOIISINDOY <

SMO14
HSVD SNIDONVNI4 @3lv13d ANV 1viidvO (O




000001 $ YsoD SN

000001S SIUSUULSOAU| UJOU] 1SBI8]U| <

SMOT4 HSVD S3ILIAILDY 9NILSIANI (a




€20¢-2¢¢0¢ Ad SAITDO0Ad dILVINILST TVIOL
Ay A _

(£€28°898°C)S ysoo JeN

000001 S SMOI4 USDD SOIHIADY BulisaAul (Q <«
(L91°LG8°D) S SMOI4 YsoD Buiououl{ Pajoly] PUD [0HADD (O <
265099 S SMOIH UsD) Buioubui4 [oldnd UON (g «
@86°1LL) S SMO|4 USDD) ALALOY BulpisdQ (v <




vooizoido e 2ouUDINsUl WDeH &8 SjuSusEg [ o szddns pu se21A1585

%L ‘99T86C
"2OUDINSY|

= yloaH

%LC " LEG(8LTLS SSUDIOS S

%6 9L L6ES sHysuUSg

%CE
0V000EE’ L UoupDaIds]

%ST ‘66991 1" 'selddns
PUD §821AI8§

881 ‘Sly'y$ sesuadxy BuypradO




Agenda Item 7

Douglas County Multimodal Trail

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Email from Jeremy Hutchings




Aeril Burchett

From: Peter Baratti

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:59 PM

To; April Burchett

Subject: FW: Board Item - Easement for Multimodal Trail

From: Hutchings, Jeremy <jhutchings@douglasnv.us> <jhutchings@douglasnv.us>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Peter Baratti <peter@magsdistrict.org>

Subject: Board ltem - Easement for Multimodal Trail

Hi Pete,

| would like to discuss with your board the possibility of obtaining an easement 20-Ft in width along MGSD’s parcel APN:
1320-19-000-009 as roughly shown in the schematic below. | am thinking probably at least two meetings? One to
introduce the item for discussion only and (if things look positive) a second meeting to finalize? Let me know if | should
fill out an application or how best to approach this item. You may have seen on the Board of County Commissioner
meetings recently that the Teig Family has been dedicating easements on the west end of Muller for a multimodal

trail. The thought is to obtain easements from other property owners like MGSD that would allow the County to
construct a trail similar to the existing trail on Buckeye between the sheriff’s station and Minden Elementary

School. Please take a look and let me know if you have any questions or official paperwork that I need to

complete. Thanks Pete!



"l_ oA b AR
Jeremy J. Hutchings, P.E.
County Engineer
DOUGLAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

1594 Esmeralda Avenue

Minden, NV 89423

775.782.9063

jhutchings(@douglasnv.us

www.douglascountynv.gov

DOUG COUNTY
NEVADA



Agenda Item 8

District Manager Annual Review

Items in this Section Include:

v' Review form 4/1/21 to 5/1/22 with Board comments

v' Notice of Meeting to Peter Baratti

v' Proof of Service of Notice of Meeting to Peter Baratti

v’ Memorandum from April Burchett, dated April 8, 2022

v' Total Value Compensation Statement FY 21-22

v' Current Employment Contract 10/1/2020 to 6/30/21, automatically
renewed to 6/30/22 per Paragraph 2.a on Page 1



D
MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
nitation District

Sa

Manager Name:

Peter V. Baratti

DISTRICT MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Rating Period: From: 4/1/2021 To: 5/1/2022
Rating Scale Definitions:
A 2 - Needs 3 - Meets 4 - Exceeds 5 - Far Exceeds Expectations
1 - Unsatisfactory . .
Improvement Expectations Expectations / Outstanding

Inadequate Performance Capable, Strong performance |Superior performance that
performance thatis |demonstrates satisfactory that frequently consistently exceeds job
consistently below  |weakness in performance that  |exceeds requirements. Continually
job requirements and {accomplishing consistently meets |expectations. demonstrates willingness to
problematic. Shows |{performance and occasionally Demonstrates assume additional
little or no initiative  |expectations and does |exceeds strong knowledge |[responsibilities, and makes
or urgency to not consistently meet |expectations. and ability to significant contributions
improve the standards of the |Errors are generaily |perform essential |beyond normal expecations.
performance. position. minimal and self- [functions of

corrected. position and seeks

Demonstrates for ways to

effective leadership [improve.

Page 1 0of 10




l. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

EVALUATION AREA NOTES RATING
1. Relationship with Board of Trustees Avg. 4.29
Example behaviors that Meet Expectations: King: 4.43
o Effectively implements policies King: 5.0 Schilling: S.0
and programs approved by the Schilling: 5.0 Smaliwood: 4.0
Board of Trustees Smallwood: 4.0 Thran: 4.0
Thran: 4.0 Wilson: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0
® Reporting to the Board of Trustees King: 5.0 (Detailed and Analytical)
is timely, clear, concise, and Schilling: 5.0
thorough Smallwood: 4.0
Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0
¢ Accepts direction and instructions (King: 4.0
in a positive manner; listens to Schilling: 5.0
and considers ideas from the Smallwood: 4.0
Board Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0
& Keeps the Board of Trustees King: 4.0
informed of current plans and Schilling: 5.0
activities of MGSD Smallwood: 4.0
Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0
e Keeps the Board of Trustees King: 4.0
informed of new developments in Schilling: 5.0
legislation, governmental Smallwood: 4.0
practices and regulations Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0
e Keeps the Board of Trustees King: 5.0 {(Monthly Manager Report)
informed of activities of County  [Schilling: 5.0
development-related activities  [Smallwood: 4.0
Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0
® Provides the Board of Trustees King: 4.0 (Aggressive plant & budget projections)
with clear report of anticipated  |Schilling: 5.0
issues that could come before the [Smallwood: 4.0
Board Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0

Page 2 of 10




2. Public Relations Avg. 4.26
Example behaviors that Meet Expectations: King: 4.0
® Projects a positive public image; is |King: 4.0 Schilling: 5.0
courteous to the public Schilling: 5.0 Smallwood: 4.3
Smallwood: 4.5 Thran: 4.0
Thran: 4.0 Wilson: 4.0
Wilson: 4.5
® Maintains relationships with King: 5.0
representatives from other Schilling: 5.0
government agencies Smallwood: 4.5
Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0
® Ensures MGSD's website is King: 4.0
updated with current Schilling: 5.0

administrative and Board-related

Smallwood: Work in Progress

information Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 3.5
® Provides communication to the  |King: 3.0
public on matters affecting the Schilling: 5.0
District Smallwood: 4.0
Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.0

Page 3 of 10




EVALUATION AREA NOTES RATING
3. Effective Leadership Avg 4.48
Example behaviors that Meet Expectations: King: 5.0
® Appears to delegate appropriately |King: 5.0 (Leads by example) Schilling: 5.0
Schilling: 5.0 Smallwood: 4.2
Smallwood: 4.0 {Open Meeting Law & HR) Thran: 4.0
Thran: 4.0 Wilson: 4.2
Wilson: 4.0
® Provides effective and appropriate King: 5.0
training for staff Schilling: 5.0

Smallwood: 4.0 (Continue to cross train staff as
appropriate for productivity; look to train replacement
for HR & Admin position; April retiring 2-3 years)
Thran: 4.0

Wilson: 4.0

e |dentifies plant and collection King: 5.0
system needs and problems; Schilling: 5.0
identifies root causes; addresses Smallwood: 5.0
problems in ways that lead to Thran: 4.0
innovative and long-term Wilson: 5.0
solutions

e Consistently makes informed
decisions and provides King: 5.0
recommendations based on Schilling: 5.0
available and hard-to-find Smallwood: 4.0
information; utilizes information |Thran: 4.0
that is relevant, current, and clear |Wilson: 4.0

¢ Follows up on pending issues and
instructions to ensure resolution

King: 5.0 (Very focused)

Schilling: 5.0

Smallwood: 4.0 {(Continue to investigate number of
accounts and hilling for correct number of all service
users billed)

Thran: 4.0

Page 4 of 10




4. Fiscal Management Avg. 4.2
Example behaviors that Meet Expectations: King: 4.5
e Utilizes resources, including King: 4.0 Schilling: 5.0
expertise of staff/Board members, |Schilling: 5.0 Smallwood: 4.1
to prepare a realistic annual Smallwood: 4.0 Thran: 3.0
budget Thran: 3.0 Wilson: 4.3
Wilson: 4.0

® Controls expenditures in
accordance with approved budget

King: 4.0 (full compliance with auditors & State
requirements)

Schilling: 5.0

Smallwood: 4.0

Thran: 3.0

Wilson: 3.5

® Works with staff and outside

King: 5.0 (zero defect in FY 20-21 audit)

contractors to ensure audit Schilling: 5.0

findings are addressed and Smallwood: 4.5

resolved in a timely manner Thran: 3.0
Wilson: 4.5

® Provides accurate reports and King: 5.0

information in a timely manner  {Schilling: 5.0
Smallwood: 4.0
Thran: 3.0

Page S of 10




EVALUATION AREA I NOTES RATING

5. Intergovernmental Affairs Avg. 4
. . King: 4.5
Example behaviors that Meet Expectations: Schilling: 5.0
e Maintains effective King: 5.0 Smallwood: 3.9
communication with local, Schilling: 5.0 Thran: 3.0
regional, state, and federal Smallwood: 4.0 (outreach to Douglas County and other |Wilson: 3.6
government agencies GID's and utilities has created good refations)
Thran: 3.0
Wilson: 3.5

® Contributes to good government |King: 5.0
through regular participationin  |Schilling: 5.0
local, regional, state agency, and |Smallwood: 4.0 (Chamber; Douglas Co. Pre-App

business-related organization meetings; local player; other organizations; staff)
meetings and relationships Thran: 3.0
Wilson: 4.0

¢ Lobbies effectively with legislators |King: 4.0
and other agencies regarding the |Schilling: 5.0

interests and needs of MGSD, Smallwood: 3.8
where needed Thran: 3.0
Wilson: 3.5
® Ensures MGSD's interests and King: Not observed

standards are communicated to  |Schilling: 5.0
and recognized by local, state, and |smallwood: 4.0
federal government agencies Thran; 3.0

Wilson: 3.5

Page 6 of 10



6. Professional Job-Related Competencies Avg. 4.7
Example behaviors that Meet Expectations: King: 5.0
® Maintains current technical King: 5.0 {subject matter expert) Schilling: 5.0
knowledge and ability to Schilling: 5.0 Smallwood: 4.7
sufficiently manage tasks and Smallwood: 4.0 (forward thinking long term) Thran: 4.0
projects Thran: 4.0 Wilson: 4.9
Wilson: 5.0
® Pursues expanded mastery of King: 5.0
knowledge and abilities of Schilling: 5.0
leadership position and skills Smallwood: 4.5
Thran: 4.0
Wilson: 4.5
e Maintains State and Federal King: 5.0
mandated certification Schilling: 5.0
Smallwood: 5.0
Thran:; 4.0
Wilson: 5.0

& Combines technical knowledge
with creativity to produce value-
added results

King: 5.0 (plant operations far exceed surrounding
operations/facilities)

Schilling: 5.0

Smallwood: 5.0

Thran: 4.0

Wilson: 5.0

Page 7 of 10




ADDITIONAL COMMENTS BY THE BOARD:

King:

Schilling: Doing a really good job!

Smallwood: Peter, thank you. We appreciate your continued dedication to the MGSD organization, Your efforts are
outstanding for MGSD. Your interest in learning all the required reports to State agencies in a timely manner are
noticed. Proactively planning for MGSD's future is GREAT.

Thran:

Wilson:

Il. ACHIEVEMENTS OF NOTE FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD:

King: Plant refurbishment has and continues to be effective and highest quality. Highest employee morale; safety
first

Schilling:

Smallwood: District Manager's Year-End report was thorough and very informative. Working with the Controlier for
complete and correct numbers for budget continues to be a priority to have clean audits.

Thran:

Wilson: In my opinion Peter has grown into the job he now has this last year as District Manager. | would like to see
him take as many management classes as possible to continue to grow in his management skills.

lll._ITEMS FOR IMPROVEMENT FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD:

King: At times, less technical detail

Schilling:

Smallwood: Please continue education in budget and plant maintenance

Thran:

Wilson:

Page 8 of 10



IV. SUMMARY RATING

1 - Unsatisfacto 2 - Needs 3 - Meets 4 - Exceeds 5 - Far Exceeds Expectations
Y Improvement Expectations Expectations / Outstanding
4,32

overall average

V. FUTURE GOALS AND OBIECTIVES

Specific goals and objectives to be achieved in the next evaluation period:

King: Analytical reponse to current rate study. Direct staff to identify needed fee revision to compensate for cost of
doing business {inflation). Continue to identify and prioritize long-range projects, spacing expensive upgrades over a
period of years.

Schilling:

Smallwood: 1. Strategic Plan, Mission statement, policy, goals, Board workshop; 2. Continue accounting of will serve
letters; 3. Quarterly celebrations of birthdays and achievements for certification and continued education; employee
face-to-face with Trustees

Thran:

Wilson: To continue to grow in all aspects of his job.. To continue to grow in the budget process and control of all
expenditures. As good as Peter is, and he is very good, there is always room for improvement.

Page 9 of 10



Board Action:

Next Evaluation Date:

GOVERNING BOARD Concurrence

Yes No
Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

Yes No
Mike King, Vice Chairman

Yes No
Ted Thran, Secretary-Treasurer

Yes No
Mary Schilling, Trustee

Yes No
Raymond Wilson, Trustee
DISTRICT MANAGER COMMENTS & SIGNATURE
District Manager Signature Date

Page 10 of 10



>

MGSD

Minden Gardnervilte
Sanitation District

April 8, 2022

Mz, Peter V. Baratti
1745 Oakwood
Minden, NV 89423

SUBJECT:  Notice of Meeting of the MGSD Board of Trustees for Annual

Performance Evaluation and Possibility to Consider Your Character,
Alleged Misconduct, or Health

Dear Mr. Baratti:

This letter will serve to notify you of your annual performance review by the MGSD
Board of Trustees at its regular meeting on May 3, 2022. The meeting will begin at 6:00
p.m. at the MGSD Administrative Office, 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, Nevada. This
meeting will be an open meeting, in accordance with NRS 233.031.1(b).

The Board may consider the following topics during the performance review: your
performance as District Manager, your job description, your job duties and matters

properly related thereto, as well as your character, alleged misconduct, competence, and
physical or mental health,

You are invited to attend the meeting, and you may have an attomey or other
representative of your choosing present at the meeting. You may also present written
evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses. Please be aware that under NRS
233.031.1(b), the Board may not adjourn to a closed session to consider these items, and
all testimony will be given during an open meeting.

If the Board determines it necessary after considering your performance, your character,

alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health, it may also
take administrative action against you at this meeting.

This informational statement is in lieu of any notice that may be required pursuant to
NRS Chapter 241.

Sincerely,

April L. Burchett
Human Resources Representative

1790 Hwy, 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax .



(=

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

PROOF OF SERVICE

I, April L. Burchett, hereby state that I served the foregoing Notice of Meeting of the
Board to consider character, alleged misconduct, competence, or health

?( By personally serving it to Peter Baratti at 1790 Hwy 395, Minden, NV
on April 8, 2022

— By depositing it in the United States Mail, postage prepaid,
Certified Mail No.

on this day of , 20

Uosis ABuwasutr ~/8/aa.

Apfil L. Burchett Date

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



>
M D

n an Gardnerville
on

nitatien Dislrict
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 8, 2022
TO: MGSD Board of Trustees
FROM: April Burchett
SUBJECT:  Annual Review for the District Manager

Information for District Manager Annual Review:

Current Salary for District Manager: $115,000

Last Salary Increase:

October 2020 (prior salary: $110,000)

Bonuses received during FY 21-22: $5,000.00

Current Benefits for District Manager:

Leave Taken during FY 20-21 (thru 3/25/22):

Other Benefits:

Workers’ Compensation
Employee Assistant Program
Shirts, Jackets, Boots

Health Insurance (all employee, portion family)
PERS

Medicare

Vacation Leave

Sick Leave

Family Sick Leave

Vacation Leave: 144.00 hours
Vacation Leave Remaining: 224.57 hours
Regular Sick Leave: 8.00 hours
Doctor Sick Leave: 8.00 hours
Family Sick Leave: 16.00 hours
Sick Leave Remaining: 623.64 hours

457 Plan
11 Paid Holidays

e e ——————
1790 Hwy. 385 « Minden, Nevada 89423 + 775-782-3546 + 775-782-4915 fax



aaea Aing Anr pied
SApIIOH pled L1

wewemsy 81010

@ouUBINSY) @101 0

uonesuedwon
| yseD [elolo _

anea Y Alwe sAep g
aAea 3018 shep o)
aAeaT uonedep shep G|

Juawdinbg aAijoajold Jeuosiad g Aisjes
sieMoer 'SHIYS uuopun
weiboid aouesissy aafodw3

:papinosd aie 0S[e NOA ‘LBYD BY) Ul pAUCHUBW SPJauaq puE uoljesuadwiod ay} o} uolippe u|

‘siyauaq

JBUI0 puE “Juswallel ‘aduBINSUl Yleay Joj Aed Joalipul
ybnaay; papiacd s uomuod juedubis e ‘uonesuadwos
(230} tnok jo uoiod )sabliel auy) S| uonesuadwod yseo
SIIUM 'LZ0Z-0Z0TAA J04 Wawees uoesuadwod
[e10] pe1oelold JnoA s1 mojeq paziewwns

00'0vP'LE$ 00'0vL'1L$ juswaliey |ejol
00°0PL'L$ 000P2'LS EYERTE
00'002'GE$ SY3d
juawalinoey
99'805'6L$ ¥0'S¥Z 2Cs 32UEBRJINSU| [B)0L
06°02Z'v$ 00'0% dwoD SIMIOM
91882°GL$ 2522i'Li8 5 BOUBINSU| - [RJOIGNS
00'¥£2$ 00°0% PIiYD + @dA0|dw3 asav / a3
91L'vIES 00'0% uaIpIyO Z+esnodg+dw3 UOISIA
00'0¥P'L$ 000% uaIpIYY Z+osnodg+dwz [eag
00'0$ 000 YIN YSH - [B2Ipa
00°00€'cL$ AR AAMA K ualpIyY Z+asnodg+dw3 PIOS Odd [e21pay
;adueiasu)
00°000'0Z1$ uonesuadwoy yses [ejol
00°000°G%$ ‘snuog
00°000'G1 18 lejeg

uonNQLIUOD JSOW UOHNGLIUCD

o,

uopesuadwo) yseH

Jabeuey 1PMISIQ =N

\eleqg Jajod :aafojdwy

220Z-1202 Ad LNJW3LVLS NOILYSNIJWOO INTVA TVLOL

28 g uoeljues
QrteupiBs) USPUIN

asSINn

=/



EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT
BETWEEN
MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE SANITATION DISTRICT
AND
PETER V. BARATTI

WHEREAS, Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District (hereinafter “MGSD” or
“DISTRICT™) is a governmenta] body formed under the laws of the State of Nevada and a
political subdivision of the State of Nevada; and

WHEREAS, Peter V. Baratti (hereinafter “EMPLOYEE”) represents that he maintains

the education, training, experience, ethics, and desire to act as the District Manager for MGSD;
and

WHEREAS, based on said representations, it is the desire of MGSD to retain the services
of EMPLOYEE as District Manager.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the
parties agree as follows:

1. POSITION TITLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES
EMPLOYEE shall be given the job title of DISTRICT MANAGER and shall perform the
functions and duties of the District Manager of MGSD as set forth by law and policy and
as specified in the Job Description and Duties (see attached Exhibit “A™) for District

Manager, and to perform other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the
MGSD Board of Trustees shail assign from time to time.

2. TERM OF CONTRACT
a. This contract will become effective on October 1, 2020 and will expire on June
30,2021. This contract will automatically renew for successive one-year periods
unless either party provides notice to the other party that the contract will not be
extended. Said notice shall be given in any form of writing, including email, not
less than ninety (90) days prior to the expiration date, but this section shall not

prevent or preclude either party from terminating the contract under any other
provision of the contract.

b. EMPLOYEE will be designated an “Appointed Official” as defined under NRS
281A.160. Assuch, EMPLOYEE’s position will be categorized as “Exempt”
under the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). EMPLOYEE will serve at the
pleasure and under the supervision of MGSD’s Board of Trustees.

3. CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT
a. During the term of the Contract, EMPLOYEE agrees to live and maintain his
primary and legal residence, as defined by NRS 10.155, within 30 driving
minutes of the MGSD Plant facility (while obeying all motor vehicle laws).

Employment Contract

Peter V. Baratti

October 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021
Page 1



Nothing in this Contract shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right
of MGSD to terminate the services of EMPLOYEE at any time for any reason
deemed sufficient or convenient by the MGSD Board of Trustees.

Nothing in this contract shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right
of the EMPLOYEE to resign at any time from his position with MGSD.

MGSD may suspend EMPLOYEE with or without full pay and benefits at any
time during the term of this Contract pending any investigation or other
disciplinary hearing.

During the term of this Contract, EMPLOYEE agrees to file, in a timely manner,
all reports regarding his personal finances and other information as required by
Nevada law, including but not limited to the annual financial disclosure to the
Nevada Secretary of State’s Office.

4. SALARY and BENEFITS

MGSD agrees to pay EMPLOYEE an annual base salary of One Hundred Fifteen
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($115,000.00) for his services rendered to
MGSD. The annual base salary may be adjusted by the Board of Trustees from
time to time in its sole and absolute discretion. The annual base salary is payable
in installments in the same manner as all other employees of MGSD are paid.

MGSD shall pay contributions to the Nevada Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) on behalf of EMPLOYEE during his employment with MGSD
consistent with the contributions made on behalf of other employees of MGSD
and as permitted by and in strict accordance with Nevada law,

MGSD shall provide EMPLOYEE health, vision, dental, and life insurance
consistent with what other MGSD employees qualify to receive, which the Board
of Trustees may alter, amend, or terminate at any time in its sole discretion
consistent with applicable law and procedure.

MGSD shall provide EMPLOYEE all equipment (i.e., computer, software, cell
phone, etc.) necessary to perform the essential functions of the position,
including a smart phone to conduct MGSD business.

During the term of this Contract, EMPLOYEE shall be eligible to participate in
benefits established by MGSD that are consistent with benefits to all employees
of MGSD (see attached Exhibit “B”), which benefits the Board of Trustees may
adjust, amend, or terminate in its sole discretion from time to time consistent
with Nevada law and procedure.

MGSD shall reimburse EMPLOYEE for any District-related expenses that are
incurred during the course of performance of his duties as District Manager
provided that EMPLOYEE follows al! protocols and procedures that MGSD may
establish or require from time to time, for entitlement or reimbursement. These
expenses may include travel, lodging, food, and any other costs incurred, as set
forth in Section 8.b. below.

Employment Contract
Peter V. Baratti
October 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021

Page 2



5. LEAVE AND HOLIDAYS
a. EMPLOYEE shall be credited with the vacation leave hours currently earned in
prior employment positions with MGSD. EMPLOYEE shall accrue vacation
leave at the same rate as other MGSD employees qualify to earn.

b. EMPLOYEE shall be credited with the sick leave hours currently earned in prior
employment positions with MGSD. EMPLOYEE shall accrue sick leave at the
same rate as other MGSD employees qualify to earn.

¢. EMPLOYEE shall be entitled to 11 State and Federal holidays per year as
designated in Attached Exhibit “B™. Paid holidays are determined by MGSD and
may change from time to time at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.

6. ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE REPORTING
a. EMPLOYEE shall submit to MGSD’s administrative staff a written record of all
leave taken in eight-hour increments within 7 days of any leave taken.

b. Consistent with the FLSA and NRS, employees in exempt positions are not
required to be paid for overtime.

i. DISTRICT may make deductions from pay in full day increments when
EMPLOYEE does not qualify to use leave, does not have accrued leave,
or chooses not to use paid leave and is absent from work for one or more
fuli days. Deductions from sick or annual leave balances may be made
in full day increments.

ii. Deductions will also be made to offset amounts EMPLOYEE receives as
jury or witness fees, or for military pay; or for unpaid disciplinary
suspensions of one or more full days imposed in good faith for
workplace conduct rule infractions. MGSD will prorate EMPLOYEE’s
salary based upon the days worked during the initial and terminal pay
period of employment.

ili. EMPLOYEE is generally expected to be available to perform his job
duties during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday
through Friday, as well as scheduled Board meetings and during
emergency situations. It is expected that in order for EMPLOYEE to
complete his assigned work from time to time, it will be necessary that
he work beyond the normal work days and business hours of MGSD.

7. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
a. MGSD Board of Trustees, with input from EMPLOYEE, shall use best efforts to
establish priorities, goals, and expectations for EMPLOYEE in each year of this
Contract in accordance with Section 9 of this contract. MGSD shall use best
efforts to establish priorities, goals, and expectations for the EMPLOYEE that
coincide with EMPLOYEE?’s annual evaluation as provided in Paragraph 7.b.
The priorities, goals, and expectations that are established may be modified,

added, or deleted as MGSD Board of Trustees deem appropriate, in consultation
with EMPLOYEE.

b. Each year prior to, or as near as possible to, MGSD’s tentative budget hearing in
April of each year, MGSD Board of Trustees will use best efforts to review and
evaluate EMPLOYEE’s performance in accordance with the Open Meeting Law

Employment Contract

Peter V. Baratti

October 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Page 3



provisions of Chapter 241 of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS). EMPLOYEE's
evaluation shall be based on the priorities, goals, and expectations developed in
Paragraph 7.a., as well as EMPLOYEE's performance of the responsibilities and
duties of the position as outlined in attached Exhibit “A”. The evaluation process
and evaluation rests within the exclusive discretion of the Board of Trustees and
is solely for the convenience of the Board of Trustees and EMPLOYEE.

8. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

a. MGSD Board of Trustees shall budget and pay for all necessary travel and

subsistence expenses incurred by EMPLOYEE to travel to meetings and
conferences, that will assist EMPLOYEE to continue his professional
development, and to adequately pursue other required functions as the District
Manager, including, but not limited to, any national, regional, state and local
government groups and committees that EMPLOYEE serves as a member, not to
exceed the amount budgeted by the Board each year for such purposes or such
other amount as the Board of Trustees may establish or determine from time to
time in its sole discretion.

. MGSD Board of Trustees agrees to budget and pay for the travel and subsistence

expenses of EMPLOYEE for short courses, institutes and seminars that are
necessary for his professional development and for the good of MGSD in such
amount as the Board of Trustees may determine from time to time in its sole
discretion. The Chairman of the Board of Trustees must approve any course or
seminar that is longer than five working days or whose total costs exceed Two
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00).

EMPLOYEE agrees to maintain in good standing at all times during his
employment a Grade III Wastewater Operations Certificate, issued by the State
of Nevada, or as required by the State of Nevada if higher than a Grade II1.

9. STRATEGIC PLANNING

a. EMPLOYEE agrees that, at least annually, he will schedule and participate in the

following:
i. A goals setting session to review and develop strategic objectives for
MGSD; and
ii. A workshop to develop specific criteria for the priorities and
expectations to serve as the basis for EMPLOYEE'’s annual evaluation as
set forth in Section 7 of this Contract. This session must be held within
two (2) months of the date of the EMPLOYEE'’s annual evaluation.

b. EMPLOYEE agrees that he will schedule and/or coordinate training regarding

Open Meeting Law and Ethics Law for newly elected members of the Board of
Trustees within three (3) months of newly elected officials taking an oath of
office.

EMPLOYEE agrees that he will ensure updates occur to MGSD’s official
website on a monthly basis, or more frequently as needed; that the website
contains information that is informative to the public regarding MGSD’s
services, fees, policies, and board meeting information; and that the website
meets State and Federal requirements.

Employment Contract
Peter V. Baratti
October 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Page 4



10, EMPLOYEE’S ROLE

a. EMPLOYEE shall have the authority on behalf of MGSD to enter into written
and verbal agreements with any customer, client, vendor, or third party in an
amount not to exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00), and for time-sensitive
expenditures not to exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) provided such
expenditures are approved by the Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Board of
Trustees, which authority may be revoked or adjusted from time to time as
determined by the Board of Trustees in its sole discretion.

b. EMPLOYEE shall have the authority to take employment actions including, but
not limited to, hiring and discipline as outlined in the current MGSD Policies and
Procedures Manual as may be amended from time to time by the Board of
Trustees in its sole discretion.

11. DISABILITY OR INABILITY TO PERFORM ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
Without limiting any other right, power, or authority of the Board of Trustees set forth
elsewhere in this Contract or as may be exercised consistent with applicable law, if
EMPLOYEE is permanently disabled or is otherwise unable to perform his duties
because of sickness, accident, injury, mental incapacity or heaith, as determined by a
qualified health care professional as reasonably determined by the Board of Trustees, for
a period of four (4) successive weeks beyond any accrued sick leave, or for twenty
working days over a thirty working day period, MGSD shall have the option to terminate
this Contract, subject to Severance Pay requirements in Section 12. EMPLOYEE shall
also be compensated for any accrued sick leave, vacation, and other accrued benefits in
accordance with the then current MGSD policy for what other MGSD employees would
receive under similar circumstances.

12. TERMINATION/SEPARATION/RETIREMENT
a. Atany time during the term of this Contract, MGSD may terminate the Contract
without cause by providing at least thirty (30) days’ advance written notice to the
EMPLOYEE. Notice shall be in accordance with Section 17 below. In lieu of
providing thirty (30) days’ notice, MGSD reserves the right to terminate the
Contract without such notice provided that it pays EMPLOYEE thirty (30) days’
pay in addition to any other severance or termination pay provided for herein.

b. At any time during the term of this Contract, EMPLOYEE may terminate this

contract by providing at least sixty (60) days’ advance written notice to MGSD.
Notice shall be in accordance with Section 17 below.

c. Unless terminated for cause as described in Paragraph 12.e., or terminated by
EMPLOYEE for any reason whatsoever, if EMPLOYEE is terminated by MGSD
without cause, after MGSD has given notice in accord with Paragraph A above,
and during such time EMPLOYEE is willing and able to perform his duties under
this Contract, MGSD agrees to pay EMPLOYEE a lump sum cash severance
payment equal to two (2) months’ aggregate salary of EMPLOYEE’s then

current annual base salary (“Severance Pay”), payable within seven (7) days of
termination.

Employment Contract
Peter V. Baratti
October 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021
Page 5



13.

14.

15.

d. Severance Pay shall be in addition to any other payment due to EMPLOYEE for
unused annual leave or other benefits that may be payable to other MGSD
employees with service credit equal to that of EMPLOYEE. EMPLOYEE and
any of his legal dependents will also remain in the group health plan of MGSD
and will continue to receive life insurance benefits, if any, provided to
EMPLOYEE prior to the last day EMPLOYEE provides services to MGSD
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. MGSD employs fewer than 20; therefore,
EMPLOYEE is not eligible for benefits under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act (“COBRA™).

e. For purposes of this Contract, termination for cause is defined as conduct that
constitutes a crime involving fraud, dishonest, or moral turpitude (except for
misdemeanor traffic citations), failure to maintain required licenses or
certifications, any material breach of this Contract, fraud or other dishonest
activity, neglect or failure to discharge duties or to follow directives from the
Board of Trustees, violation of any harassment or discrimination policy of the
Board or any conduct the Board reasonably determines to adversely and
materially reflect upon the business, affairs or reputation of MGSD, or conduct
that constitutes a knowing and willful violation of a law or MGSD policy
governing the conduct of public officers or employees. In such event, MGSD
shall give written notice of its desire to terminate EMPLOYEE for cause and the
effective date of the termination shall be twenty-one (21) days after notice is
given in accordance with Section 17 below, but EMPLOYEE may be suspended
from Employment during such time. If EMPLOYEE is terminated for cause,
EMPLOYEE shall not be entitled to receive Severance Pay.

RETURN OF PROPERTY

Upon separation under Section 12 of this Contract, EMPLOYEE agrees to return any and
all property of MGSD. This includes, but is not limited to, equipment, computers,
electronics, cell phones, keys, access information (including, but not limited to, user
names, passwords, and security questions/answers), notes, data, tests, vehicles, reports, or
any property that is requested by MGSD.

COMPLIANCE AND ADHERENCE TO DISTRICT POLICIES

EMPLOYEE agrees that he will act in accordance with this Agreement and with the best
interests of MGSD and to perform all the duties required of the position. In carrying out
the duties and responsibilities of his position, EMPLOYEE agrees to adhere to any and
all policies, procedures, rules, regulations, as administered by MGSD. In addition,

EMPLOYEE agrees to abide by all local, county, State, and Federal laws while employed
by MGSD.

GOVERNING LAW AND DISPUTES

a. This Employment Contract shall be construed and interpreted according to the
laws of the State of Nevada.

b. Any dispute regarding this Contract shall be resolved by binding arbitration, with
an arbiter selected from a list maintained by the Nevada Supreme Court of senior
District Court judges, with both parties to pay their own attomey’s fees and to
share equally in the cost of arbitration. There shall be no presumption for or
against the drafter in interpreting or enforcing this Contract.

Emp]o-yihent Contract

Peter V. Baratti
October 1, 2020 ~ June 30, 2021
Page 6



16.

17.

18.

19.

¢.  MGSD shall select the senior District Court judge if both parties cannot mutually
agree to one.

SEVERABILITY

If any term, section, or provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Contract is
held unenforceable, unconstitutional, or invalid, ail remaining sections and provisions
shall be deemed severable and remain legally binding unless a court rules that any such
provision or section is invalid or unenforceable, thus limiting the effect of another

provision or section. In such case, the affected provision or section shall be enforced as
s0 limited.

NOTICES
a. Unless otherwise provided for herein, all notices that are to be sent under this
Agreement shall be done in writing and are to be delivered via Certified Mail
(return receipt) and, if applicable, under the terms of NRS 281, to the following
mailing addresses:
i. DISTRICT: Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 US. Hwy. 395 N.
Minden, NV 89423

ii. EMPLOYEE: Peter V. Baratti
1745 Qakwood Dr.
Minden, NV 89423

b. The aforementioned addresses may be changed with the act of either party
providing written notice.

AMENDMENTS

This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and may only be
modified by a written amendment signed by both parties. This Contract may be executed
in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of
which, when taken together, will constitute one agreement. Any counterpart may be
delivered by any party by transmission of the signature page to the other party and shall
be complete upon the completion of such transmission; however, manually signed copies
of the signature page shall nonetheless be delivered promptly after any such facsimile
delivery. Any changes in EMPLOYEE’s base salary as provided herein shall not require
a written amendment to this Contract.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract, together with any attachments, exhibits, or addendums, or documents
incorporated herein by reference, represents the entire agreement between MGSD and
EMPLOYEE. Therefore, this Contract supersedes any prior contracts, agreements,
promises, conditions, or understandings between MGSD and EMPLOYEE.

Employment Contract

Peter V. Baratti
October 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Page 7



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District Board of Tru has

caused this Employment Contract for Peter V. Baratti to be signed and executed this day of
- 2020.
EMPLOYEE: DISTRICT:
’/m %ﬂq&g Oh Qe A
Peter V. Baratti Barbara S. Smaliwood, Chairman

Board of Trustees
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District

ATTEST:

or (4piis h Buirchat
April L. Burchett, Administrative Assistant

Employment Contract

Peter V., Baratti

October 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Page 8



Minden Gardnervillle DISTRICT MANAGER

JOB DESCRIPTION
CREATED: January 2010
LAST REVISED: Aprii 2019
(reviewed October 2020)

FLSA STATUS: Exempt

POSITION SUMMARY:

Plans, directs, manages, and oversees the activities and operations of the District. Coordinates District
activities with direction provided by the District Board of Trustees, Communicates with the public on
matters affecting the District through public affairs initiatives, press conferences, conducting and
attending public meetings and hearings, and doing public appearances. Provides information to residents,
businesses, and visitors through proactive communication methods that promote the District in a positive
and community-oriented manner. Engages in intergovernmental activities that promote the mutual
interest of the jurisdictions and comply with legal and regulatory requirements. Performs high-level
administrative, technical, and professional work in directing and supervising the administration of the
District. Receives broad policy guidance from the Board of Trustees.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:

The position is responsible for the overall management and implementation of the administration,
operation, resources, and maintenance functions for the District, and acts as the District's representative
with respect to all services provided, consistent with the administrative and policy direction of the Board
of Trustees, with the authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and interpret the District's
policies and decisions. The District Manager is appointed by and reports to the District Board of
Trustees, and is unclassified and “at-will”, serving at the pleasure of the Board of Trustees.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

Duties include and are not limited to the following:
® Develops, evaluates, and implements administrative policies and procedures to meet Board goals
and objectives; assists the Board in the development of overall goals of the District; follows
suggested and recommended alternatives from the Board of Trustees; provides leadership and
direction in the development of short- and long-range plans for achieving overall goals.

MGSD

Fingrn. Avwew
District Manager
Job Description (Rev. April 2019)
Page 1 of 6

1780 Hwy. 395 » Minden, Nevada 89423 « 775-782-3546 » 775-782-4815 fax



Selects, directs, develops, evaluates, and manages personnel and personnel policies; determines
staffing needs; instructs and trains staff and provides training programs to enhance the
capabilities of staff; conducts performance evaluations; listens, responds to, and resolves
employee, problems, concerns, complaints, and grievances; administers discipline for inadequate
performance and/or improper behavior.

Supervises and manages the operation of all wastewater treatment facilities and processes,
including coliection and treatment systems, effluent disposal systems, biosolids disposal, and
grease digestion program,

Represents the District as Public Information Officer (PIO) and serves as the spokesperson and
primary resource for District information; represents the District in appearances with various
federal, state, county, and local groups and through various media; makes presentations to
business, community, and other groups to present information and answer questions; represents
the District with other government agencies and with the public.

Oversees development of reports, financial statements, and budget forecasts for the amount of
funds needed for operations, materials, suppties, equipment, and staffing; monitors and approves
expenditures; recommends remedial action to adjust budgetary expenditures when expenditures
are over budget estimates or when unforeseen circumstances or budgetary cuts are imposed.
Develops, maintain, and monitors District website and social media strategy and content.
Analyzes proposals regarding policies, programs, and services, and develops recommendations to
the Board of Trustees; analyzes information pertaining to District services and operations,
including policies, programs, methods, budgets, staffing, organization, and capital needs; writes
reports and correspondence on behalf of the District to various government agencies and
members of the community.

Oversees the preparation of Board of Trustees meeting agendas; attends Board meetings; makes
oral and written presentations to the Board and to other public and private groups; provides
information to news media and the public regarding District operations.

Analyzes proposed legislation and administrative regulations for their impact on District
operations; reviews and makes recommendations to the Board of Trustees regarding legislative
activities; participates in the lobbying process by presenting oral and written testimony to
appropriate bodies.

Ensures the timely completion of scheduled projects according to applicable codes and
specifications; determines and implements modifications in specifications where appropriate;
researches and develops specifications for material and equipment used in facility operations.
Confers with and advises architects, builders, attoneys, contractors, engineers, and the general
public regarding District development and improvement policies and standards; oversees the
processing of development, construction, and annexation petitions and applications; assists
customers with enquiries regarding the District’s review and permitting process; assesses permit
and MGSD fees; represents the District’s interest in community development and public works
projects to other government agencies through various means, including meeting attendance
and/or written correspondence.

Determines the need for repair and maintenance of existing treatment and collection facilities and
equipment; determines when purchase of new equipment or construction of new facilities is
indicated; consults with the District Engineer and resources as required.

Evaluates laboratory results and processes control tests to assure adequate treatment process and

compliance with regulatory standards.
< —=
MGS D
Py e g T A

District Manager
Job Description (Rev. April 2019)
Page 2 of 6

1790 Hwy. 395 « Minden, Nevada 89423 » 775-782-3546 » 775-782-4915 fax



Maintains data on the wastewater treatment, effluent, biosolids disposal, and grease digestion
programs; prepares required reports and summary sheets that are sent to regulatory agencies
regarding the operation of the facilities.

Responsible for developing and implementing safety standards for the operation of District
equipment and facilities; ensures all District staff are trained and adhere to safety standards.
Insures that the facilities are in compliance with established guidelines and regulations.

Represents the District with dignity, integrity, and cooperatively in all relationships with staff and
the public.

Performs related duties as required by the Board of Trustees.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT:
Knowledge of:

® & & & & @

Skill

Principles and practices of organizational leadership, management, and supervision;

Principles of human resource development and utilization, including federal and state
employment regulations and practices;

Modern methods of procurement, contract negotiation, and administration;

Principles of public budget preparation and administration;

Modem methods of secondary wastewater treatment, chlorine formulas and testing techniques;
Pumping equipment and proper pump operation;

Corrective maintenance on facility equipment;

Mechanical, biological, chemical, and physical characteristics of wastewater treatment and
disposal systems;

Laboratory techniques and procedures as related to sewage treatment analysis;

Occupational hazards and safety precautions of the work;

Mathematical calculations at a level necessary to perform the essential functions;

PC computers and Microsoft software programs, including a functional knowledge of Word and
Excel; and

Laws and regulations which pertain to District operations, services, and programs.

Plan, organize, and manage business operations;

Negotiate appropriate solutions and contracts; and

Manage administrative processes including budgeting, internal controls, policy development,
planning, and problem solving.

Ability to:

Develop policies and goals consistent with directives from the Board of Trustees;
Effectively administer projects and operations consistent with District policies and goals;
Pian, direct, and evaluate the work of staff;

Develop, motivate, and supervise operations and administrative staff;
Work effectively under the pressure of deadlines, conflicting demands, and emergencies;

C——
" A AR TR WA

District Manager
Job Description (Rev. April 2019)
Page 3 of 6

1780 Hwy. 395 « Minden, Nevada 89423 .775-782-3546 » 775-782-4915 fax



¢ Establish and maintain effective working relationships with District staff, elective bodies, and
members of the general public;

o Collect, interpret, and evaluate narrative and statistical data pertaining to policy, fiscal, and
operational matters;

¢ Monitor and control wastewater treatment plant functions through the use of SCADA and
complex computer control systems;
Gain cooperation through discussion and communication;
Answer all types of emergency calls during hours not normally worked that deal with operational
problems to assure continual wastewater facilities operations;

* Analyze, read, record, and interpret policies, regulations, meters, charts, graphs, drawings, plans,
laboratory reports, operation and maintenance manuals;
Recommend alternatives to Board of Trustees and staff;
Project the consequences of proposed actions;
Implement administrative policies and work programs consistent with regulations and with
District policies and goals;

o Interpret and apply federal and state policies, procedures, laws, and regulations to assure
compliance with requirements and limit liability for the District;

¢ Present findings, reccommendations, and policies to individuals and groups in an understandable
and persuasive manner;

* Communicate effectively orally and in writing on matters related to District policy, funding, and
operations;

Prepare and administer budgets;

Prepare forms and reports as required by federal and state requirements;

Conduct research and prepare clear and concise reports;

Deal courteously and tactfully with the public;

Drive a vehicle;

Work in confined spaces wearing a breathing apparatus;

Speak, read, and write the English language at a level necessary to perform essential functions;
and

e Promote a positive image of the District.

REQUIRED CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES:
¢  Grade III (Non-Restricted) State of Nevada, Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Certification
¢ Certification of completion of OSHA 30-hour training and safety course

EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING:

Any combination of training, education, and experience that would provide the required knowledge,
skills, and abilities. A typical way to gain the required knowledge, skills, and abilities is:
¢ High School diploma or equivalency; and

¢ Four years of increasingly-responsible experience in the field of wastewater operations, sewage
treatment plant works, and sewage collection,

—_—
MGS D
PP TR AT
District Manager

Job Description {Rev. April 2019)
Page 4 of 6

1790 Hwy, 395 + Minden, Nevada 89423 « 775-782-3546 » 775-782-4015 fax



MENTAL/INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSCIAL REQUIREMENTS:

The physical and mental/intellectual requirements described here are representative and of those that must
be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job.

Sufficient mobility to work in a typical field setting and use related equipment necessary for the
job or tasks as necessary.

Ability to frequently climb stairs and ladders.
Senses of sight, hearing, smell, taste and touch.

Ability to effectively interpret reports, financial data, construction, architectural, and engineering
plans, and maps.

Ability to interact professionally, communicate effectively, and exchange information accurately
with all internal and external customers.

Strength and stamina to drive long distances;

Must have manual dexterity and cognitive ability to operate a personal computer using word
processing, spreadsheet, and database programs.

The ability to communicate via telephone.

Ability to appropriately handle stress and interact with others, including coworkers, clients, and
customers.

Sufficient hand and body coordination to perform maintenance tasks and to check gauges and
valves.

Frequently lifting and carrying 1-25 pounds from floor to waist level and infrequently lifting up
to 50 pounds.

Regular and consistent punctuality and attendance.

In compliance with applicable disability laws, reasonable accommodations may be provided for qualified
individuals with a disability who require and request such accommodations. Applicants and incumbents
are encourages to discuss potential accommodations with the Board of Trustees.

WORKING CONDITIONS:

Work is performed under the following conditions:

Position functions at a wastewater treatment facility and may occasionally take place at
construction sites, as well as in confined spaces.

Working above and below ground; heights, in excess of 20 feet, depths below ground in excess of
20 feet,

Exposure to extreme weather conditions including freezing temperatures, snow, ice.

Exposure to dust, odors, methane gas, chemicals which may include but not limited to acids,
polymers, chlorine, sodium hydroxide, lime and fumes.

Exposure to waste, hazardous and infectious waste, noise electrical hazards, moving objects,
vehicles, sharp objects, pinch points, gases, dust, and slippery surfaces.

< ———
MGSD
Sndrnavingin
District Manager

Job Description (Rev. April 2019)
Page 5 of 6




e Safety equipment utilized may include hearing and eye protection, safety shoes, gloves, masks,
respirators, and a safety vest.

Indoors in an office type environment where work is performed at a desk.
Periodic contact with angry and upset individuals

Frequent work interruptions of planned work activities by telephone calls, office visitors, and
response te unplanned events.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
¢ Must file financial disclosure form on annual basis with Nevada Secretary of State.

» Must be bondable.

EMPLOYEE'’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
I have read and understand this explanation and job description.

M (0- 8-2026

Signature Date

oo \/ [RARATTi

Print Name

<=

MGQGS D

5017 o T B AAT
District Manager
Job Description (Rev. April 2019}
Page 6 of 6

1790 Hwy. 395 = Minden, N_evada 89423 » 775-782-3548 « 775-782-4915 fax



LIST OF DUTIES

POSITION TITLE:  District Manager
SUPERVISED BY: Board of Trustees

CREATED: April 2019
REVISED: October 200

SUPERVISOR POSITION? Yes

List of Key Responsibilities

Supervise and manage operations of District
and staff
Manage office/administration operations and
staff
Report to Board of Trustees and attend
Board Meetings
Submit required reports to various
regulatory agencies
o DMR’s (Discharge Monitoring
Reports) — quarterly
o Bio-Solids Reports — annually
o Haz-Mat Reports — annually
Effluent Agreements
o Caleculate billing amounts — annually
GRGID Agreements
o Prepare fixed billings — quarterly
© Prepare variable billings — semi-
annually

Budgeting

o Prepare/submit/manage annual
budget
Coordinate with accountant
Review/sign payroll
Review/approve purchase orders
Sign Checks — up to $10,000 (and
all utilities in any amount)
Plan Review
Determine capacity requirements and fees
Attend pre-application meetings with
County personnel
Attend pre-construction meetings/special
meetings in the field
Employee evaluations
Enforce adherence to MGSD Code/Policies
Coordinate with engineers

o Plant projects

o Rehabilitation/Repairs
Coordinate with Legal Counsel
Website design, management, and updates
District public relations and customer
service

o 0 0 0

)

0

S D
Y0 AL I T S
District Manager
List of Duties (April 2019)
Page 1 of 3

30

1780 Hwy. 395 » Minden, Nevada 89423 » 775-782-3546 = 775-782-49156 fax



List of General R b g

¢ Plans, directs, manages, and oversees the activities and operations of the District.

¢ Coordinates District activities with direction provided by the District Board of Trustees.

* Communicates with the public on matters affecting the District through public affairs initiatives, press
conferences, conducting and attending public meetings and hearings, and doing public appearances.

¢ Provides information to residents, businesses, and visitors through proactive communication methods
that promote the District in a positive and community-oriented manner.

* Engages in intergovernmental activities that promote the mutual interest of the jurisdictions and
comply with legal and regulatory requirements.

* Performs high-level administrative, technical, and professional work in directing and supervising the
administration of the District.

* Receives broad policy guidance from the Board of Trustees.

List of Essential Functions;

o Develops, evaluates, and implements
administrative policies and procedures to
meet Board goals and objectives; assists the
Board in the development of overall goals of
the District; provides leadership and
direction in the development of short- and
long-range plans for achieving overall goals.

s Selects, directs, develops, evaluates, and
manages personnel and personnel policies;
determines staffing needs; instructs and
trains staff and provides training programs
to enhance the capabilities of staff; conducts
performance evaluations; listens, responds
to, and resolves employee, problems,
concerns, complaints, and grievances;
administers discipline for inadequate
performance and/or improper behavior.

e Supervises and manages the operation of ali
wastewater treatment facilities and
processes, including collection and
treatment systems, effluent disposal systems,
biosolids disposal, and grease digestion
program.

¢ Represents the District as Public
Information Officer (PIO) and serves as the
spokesperson and primary resource for
District information; represents the District

in appearances with various federal, state,
county, and local groups and through
various media; makes presentations to
business, community, and other groups to
present information and answer questions;
represents the District with other
government agencies and with the public.

Oversees development of reports, financial
statements, and budget forecasts for the
amount of funds needed for operations,
materials, supplies, equipment, and staffing;
monitors and approves expenditures;
recommends remedial action to adjust
budgetary expenditures when expenditures
are over budget estimates or when
unforeseen circumstances or budgetary cuts
are imposed.

Develops, maintain, and monitors District
website and social media strategy and
content.

Analyzes proposals regarding policies,
programs, and services, and develops
recommendations to the Board of Trustees;
analyzes information pertaining to District
services and operations, including policies,
programs, methods, budgets, staffing,
organization, and capital needs; writes

=

MGS
L fo S LT

District Manager
List of Duties (April 2019)
Page 2 of 3

1790 Hwy. 395 » nh]inden. Nevada 89423 = 775-782-3546 « 775-782-495 fax



reports and correspondence on behalf of the
District to various government agencies and
members of the community.

Oversees the preparation of Board of
Trustees meeting agendas; attends Board
meetings; makes oral and written
presentations to the Board and to other
public and private groups; provides
information to news media and the public
regarding District operations.

Analyzes proposed legislation and
administrative regulations for their impact
on District operations; reviews and makes
recommendations to the Board of Trustees
regarding legislative activities; participates
in the lobbying process by presenting oral
and written testimony to appropriate bodies.

Ensures the timely completion of scheduled
projects according to applicable codes and
specifications; determines and implements
modifications in specifications where
appropriate; researches and develops
specifications for material and equipment
used in facility operations.

Confers with and advises architects,
builders, attorneys, contractors, engineers,
and the general public regarding District
development and improvement policies and
standards; oversees the processing of
development, construction, and annexation
petitions and applications; assists customers
with enquiries regarding the District’s
review and permitting process; assesses
permit and impact fees; represents the
District’s interest in community
development and public works projects to
other government agencies through various

means, including meeting attendance and/or
written correspondence.

Determines the need for repair and
maintenance of existing treatment and
collection facilities and equipment;
determines when purchase of new
equipment or construction of new facilities
is indicated; consults with the District
Engineer and resources as required.

Evaluates laboratory results and processes
control tests to assure adequate treatment
process and compliance with regulatory
standards.

Maintains data on the wastewater treatment,
effluent, biosolids disposal, and grease
digestion programs; prepares required
reports and summary sheets that are sent to
regulatory agencies regarding the operation
of the facilities.

Responsible for developing and
implementing safety standards for the
operation of District equipment and
facilities; ensures all District staff are trained
and adhere to safety standards.

Insures that the facilities are in compliance
with established guidelines and regulations.

Represents the District with dignity,
integrity, and cooperatively in all
relationships with staff and the public.

Performs related duties as required by the
Board of Trustees.

< —
MGS D

prmrn AT

District Manager

List of Duties (April 2019}
Page 3 of 3

1780 Hwy. 395 « Minden, Nevada 898423 « 775-782-3546 » 775-782-4915 fax



Agenda Item 10

Engineer’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Letter from Bruce Scott dated April 28, 2022



REI

Resource Concepts Inc

April 28, 2022
Via email: gaburchett@®maqsdistrict.org

Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P.C. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject: Activities during the month of Aprii 2022
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board:

April has been relatively consistent with regard to the ongoing construction and the periodic submittal of plan
reviews, particularly for new construction in the Gardnerville area. We have also been continuing our review and
investigation around the proposed listing for sale of the Bently Property. it looks as though a number of projects are
beginning to take shape, and | would expect submittals in the next two to three months, for Virginia Ranch, Ashland
Park, and other developments which are relatively close to construction.

We are working with staff regarding the possible filing of a grant or loan request for some of the major potential
projects with respect to improvements at the plant, as well as possible cost participation in the GRID Interceptor
rehabilitation project. It appears that a significant amount of Federal assistance is becoming available and the State
through which the money flows, has been very encouraging to enlist applicants so that they can begin dispersing
Clean Water monies to suitable projects within Nevada. Right now there are not too many “shovel ready projects”
and we are in 3 good position for consideration with respect to the rehabilitation of the GRID pipeline.

We are also working with staff on more creative possible grant requests, particularly in iight of the impact on our
effluent disposal, as well as our biosolids handling and disposal which are currently accomplished, either completely
or to a large degree on Bently property. We have been working with Peter and staff to look at the bigger picture, as
well as the long-term perspective for the District resulting from potential changes in ownership and/or management
of the Bently property.

The belt press project is coming along slowly but surely, and we are not too far having that finally compieted now
that the new belt press units have finally been received by the contractor.

Please fee free to give me a call if you have any questions or would like to discuss any of these items further prior to
the meeting.

Sinceraly,

AN

Bruce R. Scott, P.E.
District Engineer

BRS/sh
cc: Bill Peterson, Esq.
Presley Cochran, EI
CARSON CITY Engineering + Surveying « Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota 5t. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste, 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
{775) B83-1600 * fax: (775} 883-1655 WWW.rci-nv.com (775) 588-7500 « fax: {775) 589-6333

2022-04-28 itr Smatlwood monthly rpt Aprif 21-001.1 MGSD BRS-sb L4-47.docx



Agenda Item 11

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' April 29, 2022 District Manager Report
v' April 2022 Capacity Report
v' Letter from Department of Taxation



Q Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
District Manager's Report

M G S D April 29, 2022

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES: VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:
® 14 EDU’s were sold for various projects e Tesco EMASS annual contract signed

e Annual contract for SmartCover is coming up

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED: STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:

® None ® Joe Church and Nick Quilici successfully completed
driving school and are now Class A Commercial
drivers

Public Records Requests: None Andrew Marshall completed POOL/PACT essential

management skills training

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED: PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:

4/19/22 NWEA Fiscal Budget Meeting e Several infill housing projects in the area

4/19/22 HDR meeting on funding applications ¢ The Downs at Monte Vista has properties under
for future rehabilitation needs construction

4/21/22  Meeting with insurance brokers for e Kingsbury Estates (Tim Lewis Homes) has properties
medical insurance alternatives under construction

4/25/22 Telephone meeting with Keith from RCI
regarding State Revolving Loan Fund
submittals

4/27/22 Representative from Joe Benigno for
estimate on spraying



MGSD District Manager Report
April 29, 2022
Page 2

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

* Changed carbon media on gas ski

® Changed failed blower on gas skid

® Demolished old Pump Station #3 at the ponds; leave infrastructure intact
® Continued to rehab light fixtures over to LED’s

. Staff is working on spring cleanup across the facility

o The flare project is completed and re-deployed

ENGINEERING/LEGAL/ACCOUNTING

Final not-to-exceed pricing has been submitted on the CMAR {Ranchos Transmission line rehab); contract under
review

Tentative budget accepted by Department of Taxation

Respectfuliy submitted,
Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



00'SZe'vS $ 000S8'E ¢ 0062505 $ 000'Y1 alos s.na3 viol
18jad pogecel $|ooses $loo00r'LL $ 00'€ YoJaJ1s |MUoH 1SU0D Ad||eA ZUA EJUES| Z2Z0Z/STiY
18)ed 0000€'9L $]0000LL $]00002GL $ 00’y yoJalls swoH 1Su0) Aajlep zau\ elues| zz02/ceiv
J8)ed 000518 $| 00055 $|00009°2L $ 002 AM EHIDET siapfing yYelg wosny| zzZ0oe/ZLiv
18)ad 0000¢¥'L  $] 0062 $looszl’E  § 00'L J21282Q 6851 JwiBpy 15065 $ansi6o7| 2202721
i8i8d 0000€'9L $| 00001 ¢$|00002'GE $ 00'v 10 ebewe) SSWOH sma7 WIL| 220c/sivy
[elol uoIUUGY) Adedes s.1a3
sjuaIwWoy Ag paaoiddy p21291105 JUNOWY m:.:m.xm plog s.na3 SSaIpPPY awep Josloid a)eq
12810 yonpwelues
SUAISLDIRE USDUIA
zzoz jdy aAsOSIN
Q10S ALIOVdYD -
40 140434 ATHLNOW Jw\.\




STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION

Web Site: https:/itax.nv.gov
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115
Carson City, Nevada 897068-7937

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020

Call Center: (866) 962-3707

STEVE SISOLAK RENO OFFICE
Governor LAS VEGAS OFFICE 4600 Kietzke Lane
JAMES DEVOLLD 700 E. Warm Springs Rd, Ste., 200 Building L, Suite 235
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 Reno, NV 89502
SHELLIE HUGHES Phone {702) 486-2300 Fax (702} 486-2373 Phone: (775) 687-9939
Executrve Direcior Fax: (775) 688-1303
April 25, 2022

Mr. Peter V Baratti, District Manager
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P. O. Box 568

Minden, NV 89423

Re:  Tentative Budget — Fiscal Year 22-2023

Dear Mr. Baratti:

The Department of Taxation has examined your fiscal year 2022/2023 tentative budget pursuant to
NRS 354.596(5) and finds it to be in compliance with the law and appropriate regulations.

Please be reminded a proof of publication of the notice of the public hearing must be transmitted to the
Department with your final budget NRS 354.598 (3).

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate 1o call me at (775) 684-2092 or by e-mail at
tthorpe@tax.state.nv.us.

Sincerely,

Budget Analyst
Local Government Finance
Department of Taxation



Agenda Item 13

Administrative Report by Staff

Items in this Section Include:

v Obituary for Robert Allgeier



Robert “Bob” Leslie Allgeier

July 25, 1931 - April 1, 2022

Bob died after a long illness surrounded by family and friends on the beautiful spring afternoon of
April 1,2022 Bob was born on July 25, 1931, in Lockport, N.Y., to parents
Charles S. and Eleanor S. Aligeier.

He grew up in Depew, N.Y., a small town just outside Buffalo, N.Y. He had one sister, Mary Lou. He
graduated from Depew High School in 1948. During high school he played French horn in the
Buffalo Bills football team band. After graduation he attended the New York State Institute of Applied
Arts and Sciences, majoring in Industrial Chemistry. In 1949, he transferred to Cleveland State
University Fenn Collage in Cleveland, Ohio, graduating in 1954 with a bachelor of Science Degree in
Chemical Engineering.



He married Donna Lou Neil in December 1953 in Buffalo, N.Y. They had three children, Michael,
Sharon, and Grant. Bob and Donna moved from Cleveland, Ohio to the San

Gabriel Valley in California in 1957. They lived for many years in Covina, Calif. He had a long
business career working initially for U.S. Steel while attending college, Lee Wilson Engineering Co.
in Rocky River, Ohio, C. F. Braun in Alhambra, Calif., Pacific Scientific Company in Bell Gardens,
Calif. He joined with Egloff and Graper Inc. in Santa Fe Springs, Calif., in 1972. The firm specialized
in the design, manufacture and servicing of industrial furnace equipment

employed in the heat treatment of most metals. Bob and his partner, John Thatcher, purchased
controlling interest in Egloff and Graper in 1978 and actively ran the business

until they sold it in 1985. At the time of sale, Bob was the president and CEO.

Bob was active in many, many community affairs. He was an active Republican helping found the
Covina Republican Club. He served four years as an elected School Trustee in the Rowland School
District. He was active in Cub Scout and Boy Scout affairs. He was an Eagle Scout in his youth. He
was an avid sportsman. He loved bird hunting and saltwater fishing. He was president of the San
Gabriel Valley Gun Club in Duarte, Calif. He served as chairman of the Rio Hondo Ducks Unlimited
Chapter in Montebello, Calif. He spent much time in Mexico with his hunting and fishing buddies. He
was fortunate to have fished in the Sea of Cortez before the onset of a declining fish harvest His
avocation was shotgun shooting. He was an avid trap and skeet shooter. He was a member for
years in the Amateur Trap Association. He regularly participated in registered shoots. He was a
long-time member of the California Indians, a trap and skeet shooting organization, and a past
president of the Makaha Indians, a trap shooting organization that annually shot in Hawaii. He was a
skilled rifleman.

In 1988, Bob and Donna moved to northwest Nevada, settling in the Carson Valley. They settled in
Douglas County and built their dream home. Bob was elected as a Douglas

County Commissioner in 1992 serving as Chairman in 1995-1996. Bob was elected to the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Board as trustee in 2012. He was active as a

founding member of the Alpine View Property Owners Association. He was a member of the Capitol
City Gun Club, Sierra Philharmonic League, the Carson Valley Kiwanis Club, the Douglas County
Historical Society, the Douglas County Library Association, an avid member and walker of DAWG,
and a longtime member of the Douglas County Republican Centrat Committee.

He was an avid duplicate bridge player. His partner in this activity for the many years was Fran
Coursey. He had a great love for dogs and poker. One of his favorite comments is that he liked dogs
better than he liked most people. His love for 31 years was the Tahoe-Dougias Elks Lodge No.
2670. He served this organization for many years as Secretary and then Treasurer. He was elected
by the lodge for Honorary Life Membership and was selected as Elk of the Year 2006-2001. He
loved good music, good books, his good friends, and the few good persons that he highly respected.

He is survived by his wife Donna of 69 years. His children Michael, Sharon, and Grant;
grandchildren Tom, Elizabeth, Bea and Tiffany, and great grandchildren Madalyn, Bryanna,

Mia, Jayden and Michael and several nieces’ nephews. Bob donated his body to the UNR school of
Medicine.

A Celebration of life service and potluck will be held at 11AM Saturday, May 7,2022 at the Tahoe
Douglas Elks LLodge #267A,1227 Kimmerling Rd. Gardnerville NV.

If you wish to make a donation in Bobs name, he would like it made To DAWG or To the Carson
Valley Historical Society.



